

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/1115

Parliament/

*Ecclesiastical/1115

Public Finance/

- *Transport/1116
- *Planning/1118

Health/

- *Environment/1119
- *Water/1119
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/1120
- *Energy/1120
- *Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/1121

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/1121
- *Personal Insolvency/1137
- *Companies Regulation/1144
- *Partnerships/1144

Societies Regulation/

- *Personal Legal/1146
- *New Law Tracker/1155

A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

State

Home Office

Room 1382, 50 Queen Anne's Gate, London SW1H 9AT.

The Queen has been pleased by Warrant under Her Majesty's Royal Sign Manual, bearing date 15th January 2001, to appoint Stuart Alan Corbyn, FRICS, to be a Church Commissioner for England for a period of four years commencing on and from 1st January 2001.

19th January 2001. (1001)

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

The Registrar General, being satisfied that the following buildings are no longer used by the congregations, on whose behalf they were registered for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act 1836, has cancelled their registrations:

St. Peter's Methodist Church, Trafalgar Street, Gillingham; English Methodist Chapel, Treforest, Pontypridd; Methodist Chapel, Tregrehan Mills, St. Austell (urban); Bethel Chapel, Haytown Bulkworthy; Methodist Chapel, Twitching, Buckland Brewer; Methodist Chapel, Bintree, Mill Road, Bintree, Norfolk; Methodist Church, Cock Robin Lane, Catterall; Methodist Chapel and School, Clydach; Wesley Methodist Church, Southbank Road, Southport; Methodist Chapel, Carnforth; Baptist Chapel, Crown Street, Earlestown, Newton-le-Willows; Salvation Army Citadel, Cross Burgess Street, Sheffield; Methodist Church, Fore Street, Blackburn.

Lesley Barton, for the Registrar General

22nd January 2001.

(1002)

The Registrar General, being satisfied that the following buildings are no longer used by the congregations, on whose behalf they were registered for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act 1949 (as amended), has cancelled their registrations:

Kingdom Hall, Wharf Lane, Rugeley; Greenhill United Reformed Church, Rickford's Hill, Aylesbury; Methodist Church, High Streeet, Whissonsett; Hyde Christian Fellowship, Crook Street; Gospel Hall, Rosemary Lane, Thorpe; Methodist Chapel, The Marsh, Lancaster; St. Andrews Methodist Church, Christmas Street, Gillingham; English Methodist Chapel, Trecynon, Abedare; Church of the Sacred Heart, Stockport Road, Cheadle Heath; Methodist Church, Poolsbrook; Brislington House Spiritualist Church, Bath Road, Brislington; Bedminster Spiritualist Church, Hebron Road, Bedminster; Methodist Church, Rowthorne Lane, Glapwell; Methodist Church, Regent Street, Princes End, Tipton.

L. Barton, for the Registrar General 22nd January 2001. (1003)

The Registrar General, being satisfied that the following buildings are no longer used by the congregations, on whose behalf they were recorded for worship in accordance with the Places of Worship Act 1855, has cancelled their registration:

Salvation Army Citadel, Eastgate South, Driffield; Lecture Room, Etling Green, East Dereham; Methodist Chapel, Rougham; Methodist Chapel, North Street, Great Dunham; Madrassa-Arbia-Taleem-Ul-Quran and Mosque, Richmond Hill, Katherine Street, Ashton-Under-Lyne; Christian Science Society, Ground Floor and One Room First Floor, 46 Fields Park Road, Newport; Capel-yr-Orsedd, Gwaenysgor; The Christian Science Society Oswestry, 10 Smithfield Road, Oswestry; Co-operative House, 3rd Floor, 251 Rye Lane, Peckham; Methodist Chapel, Landcross.

L. Barton, for the Registrar General 22nd January 2001.

(1004)

Transport

London Borough of Ealing

Road Traffic Acts

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO. 104) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Ealing, hereinafter called the Council, on 26th January 2001 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.

The general effect of the Order will be to further amend the Ealing (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994 so as to impose waiting restrictions, operative between 8 a.m. and 8 p.m., on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, on the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice.

Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the original Order 1994.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 6th February 2001, of the Order being amended, of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and plans showing the locations may be inspected during a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Consultancy, Transportation Section, 24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing W5 2BP. Copies of the Order may be purchased at this address. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or tht any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

J. Birch, Director of Environment Group

SCHEDULE

Abbotts Road, Southall, both sides, between its junction with Beaconsfield Road and a point 10 metres north of that junction.

Beaconsfield Road, Southall:

- (a) the north side:
- (i) between a point 10 metres west of its junction with Cherry Avenue and a point 10 metres east of its junction with Cherry Avenue;
- (ii) between a point 10 metres west of its junction with Ranelagh Road and a point 10 metres east of its junction with Ranelagh Road;
- (iii) between a point 10 metres west of its junction with Woodlands Road and a point 35·65 metres east of its junction with Woodland Road; (iv) between a point 10 metres west of its junction with Trinity Road
- and a point 10 metres east of its junction with Trinity Road; (v) between a point 10 metres west of its junction with Townsend Road and a point 10 metres east of its junction with Townsend Road;
- (vi) between a point 10 metres west of its junction with West End Road and a point 10 metres east of its junction with West End Road;
- (vii) between its junction with Hambrough Road and a point 10 metres west of that junction.
- (b) the south side:
- (i) between a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 225 and 227 Beanconsfield Road and a point 25 metres east of a point opposite that common boundary.
- (ii) between a point 10 metres west of its junction with Grange Road and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 93 and 95 Beaconsfield Road.
- (iii) between a point 8.79 metres west of its junction with Lewis Road and a point 10 metres east of its junction with Lewis Road;
- (iv) between its junction with Hanson Gardens and a point 10 metres west of that junction.

Cherry Avenue, Southall, both sides, between its junction with Beaconsfield Road and a point 10 metres north of that junction. Grange Road, Southall:

(a) the west side, between its junction with Beaconsfield Road and a point 10 metres south of that junction;

(b) the east side, between its junction with Beaconsfield Road and a point 5.70 metres south of that junction

point 5.70 metres south of that junction.

Hambrough Road, Southall, both sides, between its junction with Beaconsfield Road and a point 10 metres north of that junction.

Beaconsfield Road and a point 10 metres north of that junction.

Hanson Gardens, Southall, the west side, between its junction with Beaconsfield Road and a point 10 metres south of that junction.

Lewis Road, Southall, both sides, between its junction with Beaconsfield

Road and a point 10 metres south of that junction.

Ranelagh Road, Southall, both sides, between its junction with

Ranelagh Road, Southall, both sides, between its junction with Beaconsfield Road and a point 10 metres north of that junction. Townsend Road, Southall, both sides, between its junction with Beaconsfield Road and a point 10 metres north of that junction. Trinity Road, Southall, both sides, between its junction with

Beaconsfield Road and a point 10 metres north of that junction.

West End Road, Southall, both sides, between its junction with Beaconsfield Road and a point 10 metres north of that junction.

Woodlands Road, Southall, both sides, between its junction with Beaconsfield Road and a point 10 metres north of that junction.

26th January 2001. (490)

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 965 of The London Gazette dated Thursday, 25th January 2001

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 200

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (NO. 1, 1997) (AMENDMENT NO.) TRAFFIC ORDER ORDER 200

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO.) ORDER 200

BUCKINGHAM PALACE ROAD

Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of, Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1976, so that:

(a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be prohibited: (i) "at any time" in the lengths of roads specified in Schedule 1 to this notice;

- (ii) between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive and between 8.30 a.m. and 1.30 p.m. on Saturdays in the lengths of road specified in Schedule 2 to this notice;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle would be prohibited:
- (i) "at any time" in the lengths of road specified in Schedule 3 to this notice:
- (ii) between 8.30 a.m. and 10 a.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive in the lengths of road specified in Schedule 4 to this notice.

The general effect of the Bus Stop Clearway Order would be to further amend the City of Westminster (Bus Stop Clearway) (No. 1) Traffic Order 1997, so that stopping by vehicles (other than local buses) would be prohibited "at any time" at the bus stops in the lengths of road specified in Schedule 5 to this notice.

The general effect of the Parking Places Order would be to relocate and remove 2-hour meter parking places in Buckingham Palace Road.

The proposed Orders, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., telephone number (020) 7761 1418.

Any objections or other representations about any of the proposed Orders, should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., Mountbarrow House, 6-20 Elizabeth Street, London SW1W 9RB, quoting Ref. 22456/WES1506/ORD/2374/DJC by 19th February 2001. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

C. Powell, Director of Planning and Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE 1

No waiting at any time

Buckingham Palace Road,

- (a) the north-west side, between a point 39 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Eccleston Street and a point 38 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Semley Place;
- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) between a point 49 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Elizabeth Bridge and a point 63·2 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Elizabeth Bridge;
- (ii) between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Semley Place and a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Semley Place.

Semley Place, the north-east side, between the north-western kerb-line of Buckingham Palace Road and a point 32 metres north-west of that kerb-line.

SCHEDULE 2

No waiting between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. and between 8.30 a.m. and 1.30 p.m. on Saturdays

Buckingham Palace Road:

- (a) the north-west side, between a point 38 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Semley Place and the north-eastern kerb-line of Pimlico Road;
- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) between a point 14 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Eccleston Bridge and a point 49 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Elizabeth Bridge;
- (ii) between a point 63·2 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Elizabeth Bridge and a point 10 metres north-east of a point opposite the north-eastern kerb-line of Semley Place;
- (iii) between a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Semley Place and the north-eastern kerb-line of Ebury Bridge.

SCHEDULE 3

No loading at any time

Buckingham Palace Road,

- (a) the north-west side:
- (i) between a point 39 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Eccleston Street and a point 55 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Elizabeth Street;
- (ii) between a point 29 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Elizabeth Street and a point 39 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Elizabeth Street;
- (iii) between a point 34 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Semley Place and a point 38 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Semley Place.
- (b) the south-east side:

- (i) between a point 49 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Elizabeth Bridge and a point 63·2 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Elizabeth Bridge;
- (ii) between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Semley Place and a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Semley Place.

Semley Place, the north-east side, between the north-western kerb-line of Buckingham Palace Road and a point 32 metres north-west of that kerb-line.

SCHEDULE 4

No loading between 8.30 a.m. and 10 a.m. on Mondays to Saturdays Buckingham Palace Road, the north-west side:

- (a) between a point 55 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Elizabeth Street and a point 29 metres north-east of that kerb-line;
- (b) between a point 38 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Semley Place and a point 14 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Pimlico Road.

SCHEDULE 5

No stopping at bus stops

Buckingham Palace Road,

- (a) the north-west side, from a point 39 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Elizabeth Street to a point 34 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Semley Place;
- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) from a point 14 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Eccleston Bridge to a point 49 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Elizabeth Bridge;
- (ii) from a point 31·2 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Elizabeth Bridge south-westwards for a distance of 19 metres. 29th January 2001.

Highways

Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE A557 TRUNK ROAD (M62 JUNCTION 7 TO QUEENSWAY) (DETRUNKING) ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under sections 10 and 12 of the Highways Act 1980, which will provide that a length of the A557 Trunk Road between the M62 Junction 7 and the junction of the A557 Watkinson Way with the A553 Queensway, shall cease to be a trunk road, and shall be classified as a principal road, from the date on which the Order comes into force.

Copies of the draft Order and the plan referred to in it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours from 29th January 2001, until 9th March 2001, or within 6 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, at the Highways Agency, St. Christopher House, Southwark Street, London SE1 OTE; at Highways Agency, Room 710, Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE; at St. Helens Metropolitan Borough Council, Wesley House, Corporation Street, St. Helens WA10 1RZ, Halton Borough Council, Information Desk, Town Hall, Heath Road, Runcorn WA7 5TD, Runcorn Library, Egerton Street, Runcorn WA7 1JL, Widnes Library, Victoria Square, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 7QY, and Rainhill Library, View Road, Rainhill, Prescott L35 0LE.

Any person may object to the making of this Order not later than 9th March 2001, or within 6 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, by notice to the Secretary of State at the Highways Agency, Room 710, Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE, quoting Ref. HA65/2/34, and stating the grounds of objection. In the preparation of an objection and the statement of grounds of objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

If you require any further information about this notice, telephone 0161 930 5836/930 5607 and ask for Liz Clarke or Linda Edwards.

N. Mullan, an Official of the Highways Agency Project Services Operations.

29th January 2001. (492)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF A HIGHWAY IN MANCHESTER

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that the applicant has decided not to proceed with the application for an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of Higher Chatham Street, Manchester, referred to in the notice published on 11th February 1999, in the Manchester Evening News.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made to Adrian Evans at the Government Ofice for the North West by telephoning 0161-952 4110 (Ref. GO/TNW 5082/35/1/77).

G. Tarr, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West. (496)

Government Office for the South East TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (City of Portsmouth) (No. 2) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at 263 Fawcett Road, Portsmouth.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Second Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA (quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/PORT/061). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Portsmouth City Council, Civic Information Desk, Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth PO1 2AL.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act, or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 29th January 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Miss Amy Ellis, at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

J. Gilks, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East. (494)

Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (City of Portsmouth) (No. 2) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at 203 Fawcett Road, Southsea, Portsmouth.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Second Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA (quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/PORT/059). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Portsmouth City Council, Civic Information Desk, Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth PO1 2AL.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 29th January 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Amy Ellis at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

J. Gilks, a Higher Executive Officer, in the Government Office for the South East. (493)

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway verge at Wilsden Road, Bradford, West Yorkshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mr. M. Wyeth by City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council on 2nd November 2000 under Ref. 00/02971/COU.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 29th January 2001, at City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council, Transportation and Traffic, 1 City Road, Bradford and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (quoting Ref. YHDOT W4705/35/1/79) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 29th January 2001, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions quoting the above reference, at the Directorate of Planning and Transport, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Mr. R. Lucas, telephone (0113) 283 5381.

B. G. Still, a Senior Officer, Directorate of Planning and Transport Government Office for Yorkshire and The Humber

SCHEDULE

Incorporation of highway verge at Wilsden Road into garden at 1 Upper Swain Royd Mews, Wilsden, Bradford. (495)

Welwyn Hatfield Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A LOCAL PLAN

WELWYN HATFIELD DISTRICT PLAN REVIEW

Welwyn Hatfield Council have prepared the above plan to replace the Welwyn Hatfield District Plan Alterations No. 1. If, and when, the above plan is adopted it will form part of the development plan for the area of Welwyn Hatfield Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the plan are available for public inspection, free of charge, at the following places from Monday, 29th January 2001 to Monday, 12th March 2001:

Welwyn Hatfield Council Offices, The Campus, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, open Monday to Thursday 8.45 a.m. to 5.15 p.m. and Friday 8.45 a.m. to 4.45 p.m;

Central Library, Campus West, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, open Monday to Wednesday and Friday 9.30 a.m. to 8 p.m. and Saturday 9.30 a.m. to 4 p.m.;

Woodhall Library, Cole Green Lane, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, open Monday 9.30 a.m. to 5 p.m., Tuesday and Thursday 10 a.m. to 7.30 p.m., Friday and Saturday 9.30 a.m. to 1 p.m;

Hatfield Housing and Community Services Office, St. Albans Road East, Hatfield, Hertfordshire, open Monday to Thursday 8.45 a.m. to 5.15 p.m. and Friday 8.45 a.m. to 4.45 p.m.;

Hatfield Library, Queensway, Hatfield, Hertfordshire, open Monday 9.30 a.m. to 10 p.m., Tuesday and Wednesday 9.30 a.m. to 8 p.m., Thursday and Friday 9.30 a.m. to 5 p.m., and Saturday 9.30 a.m. to 4 p.m.:

Welwyn Parish Council, The Parish Centre, Lockleys Drive, Welwyn, Hertfordshire, open Monday, Wednesday and Friday 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.;

Welwyn Library, Civic Centre, Prospect Place, Welwyn, Hertfordshire, open Monday 10.30 a.m. to 8 p.m., Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday 9.30 a.m. to 8 p.m., and Saturday 9.30 a.m. to 4 p.m.;

Essendon JMI School, School Lane, Essendon, Hatfield, Hertfordshire, open Monday to Friday 8.45 a.m. to 3.15 p.m.;

Brookmans Park Library, Bradmore Green, Brookmans Park, Hertfordshire, open Tuesday and Thursday 9.30 a.m. to 1 p.m. and 2 p.m. to 6 p.m., Friday 10.30 a.m. to 1 p.m., and Saturday 9.30 a.m. to 1 p.m.;

Northaw and Cuffley Parish Council, 7 Maynard Place, Cuffley, Hertfordshire, open Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 9 a.m. to 12.30 p.m. and Saturday 10 a.m. to 12 noon;

Cuffley Library, Maynard Place, Cuffley, Hertfordshire, open Monday 2 p.m. to 6 p.m., Tuesday and Wednesday 10 a.m. to 1 p.m. and 2 p.m. to 6 p.m., Friday 9.30 a.m. to 1 p.m. and 2 p.m. to 6 p.m., and Saturday 9.30 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the plan should be sent in writing to C. J. Conway, Chief Planning Officer, Welwyn Hatfield Council, Council Offices, The Campus, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6AE, before 5 p.m. on 12th March 2001. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending at 5 p.m. on 12th March 2001, will have the right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections to the plan are received during the period given for making objections Welwyn Hatfield Council intend to adopt the plan on the expiry of that period.

Environment



Environmental Protection

Dunlop Aerospace Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 6 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990 PART 1

INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Dunlop Aerospace Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for a substantial variation to their Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) Authorisation to improve the carbonisation process at Holbrook Lane, Coventry CV6 4AA, in the Borough/District of Coventry, in the county of West Midlands.

Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to improve the carbonisation process is held in registers at the following locations: The Environment Agency, Foley House, 123 Stourport Road, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY11 7BW; and Environmental Services, Coventry City Council, Broadgate House, Broadgate, Coventry CV1 1NH.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency, Foley House, 123 Stourport Road, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY11 7BW, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Kronospan Limited, of Chirk, Wrexham, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from shallow superficial sands and gravels at National Grid References SJ 28680 38590 and SJ 28980 38170 on the Kronospan site at Chirk. This licence is sought in order to replace the two current licences which expire shortly. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 57 cubic metres per hour, 1,368 cubic metres per day, 499,320 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for industrial processes and evaporative cooling. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Chirk Public Library, between 26th January 2001 and 2nd March 2001. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency Wales, Llwyn Brain, Ffordd Penlan, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 4DE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

T. Neame, on behalf of Kronospan Limited 23rd January 2001. (482)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that T. Hetherington, of Staffield Old Hall, Kirkoswald, Cumbria CA10 1EW, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole at National Grid Reference NY 5415 4278, at Staffield Old Hall, Kirkoswald, Cumbria CA10 1EW. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 5 cubic metres per hour, 40 cubic metres per day, 14,078 cubic metres per year.

The water will be used for drinking, cooling and washing water for dairy and beef farm.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Staffield Old Hall, Kirkoswald, between 6th February 2001 and 6th March 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Gmyll Mount, Gillan Way, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 9BP, before the end of the said

B. Aitken, on behalf of Geltsdale Engineering 23rd January 2001. (487)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT

Take notice that Mr. Alan Irving, of Toppin Castle, Meads Nook, Carlisle CA8 9AX, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole at National Grid Reference NY 4931 5701 at Toppin Castle, Meads Nook, Carlisle CA8 9AX.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates; 5 cubic metres per hour, 60 cubic metres per day, 23,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for drinking, cooling and washing water for dairy and

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Toppin Castle, Meads Nook, Carlisle, between 6th February 2001 and 6th March 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Gmyll Mount, Gillan Way, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 9BP, before the end of the said period.

B. Aitken, on behalf of Geltsdale Engineering

23rd January 2001.

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991—SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Mr. P. Twigg for consent to discharge up to 3.48 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent to a tributary of Ley Brook, at National Grid Reference SO 7303 1894, from Coppice House, Main Road, Huntley, Gloucestershire.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Team Leader, Water Quality Consenting at the Agency's offices at Riversmeet House, Newtown Industrial Estate, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 8JG, during the period 29th January 2001 to 12th March 2001, quoting Ref CP/LS/61450

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties it is decided that consent can be granted, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the Agency's offices at the above address.

K. Riglar, Team Leader, Water Quality Consenting, on behalf of the Environment Agency.

29th January 2001. (497

Environment Agency—North East Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT UNDER SCHEDULE 10

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995) that the following application (Ref. 223/0939), has been made to the Environment Agency, North East Region.

The Coal Authority has applied for a consent to discharge 5,000 cubic metres per day of treated minewater from the Whittle Colliery Passive Treatment Site, Hazon, Northumberland.

The effluent will discharge into the Hazon Burn at NGR NU 1851 0479. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the Agency's Northumbria Area Office, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, or at Alnwick District Council Offices, Allerburn House, Denwick Lane, Alnwick, Northumberland.

Anyone who wishes to make representation about this application should do so in writing to the Environment Planning Manager, Environment Agency, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE47AR, quoting Ref. 223/0939, not later than 12th March 2001

Agriculture & Fisheries



Corn Returns

(486)

Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO. 142).

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 18th January 2001. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 18th January 2001, by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantities sold	Average price
			(tonnes)	per tonne (£)
Wheat	 	 	180,763.62	72.5
Barley	 	 	10,546.09	72.6
Oats	 	 	262.00	66.1

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision.

Home-Grown Cereals Authority, Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY. (1006)

Energy



Can

Electricity Supply Board

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR GAS SHIPPERS' LICENCE UNDER SECTION 7A(2) OF THE GAS ACT 1986

Electricity Supply Board whose principal place of business is situated at lower Fitzwilliam Street, Dublin, Republic of Ireland, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for a gas shipper licence under section 7A(2) of the Gas Act 1986 authorising the licensee to arrange with any public gas transporter for gas to be introduced into, conveyed by means of, or taken out of a pipeline system operated by that transporter.

For and on behalf of Electricity Supply Board

15th January 2001. (483)

ScottishPower Gas Ltd.

NOTICE FOR EXTENSION TO PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE UNDER SECTION 7 OF THE GAS ACT 1986

ScottishPower Gas Ltd., whose principal office is situated at New Alderston House, Dove Wynd, Strathclyde Business Park, Bellshill ML4 3AD, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for an extension to its proposed Public Transporter's Licence under section 7 of the Gas Act 1986, authorising the conveyance of gas through pipes to any premises in authorised areas in:

 SPG/LIC/337
 Cupar Mills, Cupar, Fife KY15
 (OS Ref. 337005 713805)

 SPG/LIC/338
 McKay Place, Newton Mearns G77
 (OS Ref. 253139 655858)

Further defined on maps available from the above office.

C. Berry and K. Vowles, Directors for and on behalf of ScottishPower Gas Ltd. (485)

The Gas Transportation Company Ltd NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC GAS

TRANSPORTERS LICENCE EXTENSION UNDER SECTION 7 OF THE GAS ACT 1986

The Gas Transportation Company Ltd., whose principal office is situated at Woolpit Business Park, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 9UQ, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for an extension to its Public Gas Transporters' Licence under section 7 of the Gas Act 1986, authorising the conveyance of gas through pipes in respect of the following areas:

Newland Hurst, Newland Lane, Droitwich Spa,	
Worcestershire.	O/S Ref. SO 89 63
Nazeing Farm Produce, Hoe Lane, Nazeing,	
Essex.	O/S Ref. TL 41 06
Aspley Way, Cricklewood, London.	O/S Ref. TQ 23 85
Former Infants School, Eburne Road, Coventry.	O/S Ref. SP 33 78
Charles Edward Road, Yardley, Birmingham.	O/S Ref. SP 13 86
Hindle Street, Darwen, Lancashire.	O/S Ref. SD 69 22
Wynard Western, Areas 2 and 3, Wynard	
Woods, Billingham, Cleveland.	O/S Ref. NZ 46 24
Kilverstone Park, Norwich Road, Rose Croft	
Way, Thetford, Norfolk.	O/S Ref. TL 87 83
14 7 D 7 C 1 1 1 10 CTT1 C TT	

M. J. Palmer, for and on behalf of The Gas Transportation Company Limited.

29th January 2001. (489)

TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited

TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited has applied for an extension from Ofgas to its public gas transporters licence under the Gas Act 1986, for:

Extension to Higher Drive, Purley, Surrey CR8	O/S Ref. TQ 31 60
Extension to Havercroft Farm, Wakefield WF1	O/S Ref. SE 38 13
Lynn Road, Downham Market, Norfolk PE38	O/S Ref. TF 61 03
Old Castle Road, Cathcart, Glasgow G44	O/S Ref. NS 58 60
Parcel 53, Chafford Hundred, Grays, West	
Thurrock, Essex RM17	O/S Ref. TQ 59 78
Ferry Road, Grangetown, Cardiff CF1	O/S Ref. ST 17 73
Chapel Kirkcaldy, Chapel Level, Kirkcaldy, Fife	
KYĺ	O/S Ref. NT 26 94

P. Gibb, TotalFinalElf Pipelines Limited, Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff, CF24 5GT.

25th January 2001. (488)

Other Notices



A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers CITY DATA ELECTRONIC PUBLISHING LIMITED

(Registered No. 02905019)

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Trade Classification: 36 Computer Services

Registered Office: Brook House, 229-243 Shepherds Bush Road,

London W6 7AN.

Court: High Court of Justice, Chancery Division. Court Reference: 7082 of 2000.

Administration Order made: 15th January 2001.

Office Holder Nos: 9063 and 8554.

(240862)

LAZARUS METAL RESOURCES (UK) LIMITED

(Registered No. 03771071)

Nature of Business: Metal Trading.

Trade Classification: 38 Other Business Services. Administration Order made: 10th January 2001.

Court Name: High Court of Justice. Court Number: No. 141 of 2001.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Malcolm Cohen & Anthony Peter Supperstone (Office Holder Nos. 6825/01 and 2703/01), 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (240863)

MALLARTA PAINTING COMPANY (PONTYPOOL) LIMITED

(Registered No. 1178816)

Nature of Business: Building Contractor.

Trade Classification: 26.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 18th January

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Richard Michael Hawes and David Thomas (Office Holder Nos. 1310 and 6348), Grant Thornton, 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP. (240860)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

A & M HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP, on 11th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute the assets of the Company in specie to the Members '

A. J. Harris, Chairman

CAYUGA ESTATES (NEW BARNET) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 35 Vine Street, London EC3N 2AA, on 19th January 2001 at 5.05 p.m., the subjoined Special Resolution was duly

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G. R. Gadsby and F. L. Taylor, of Mazars Neville Russell, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

G. L. Rusby, Chairman

(240859)

FCCH LTD

(formerly Henderson Crosthwaite Corporate Finance Ltd)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP, on 11th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute the assets of the Company in specie to the Members."

A. J. Harris, Chairman

GUINNESS MAHON ENERGY SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP, on 11th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute the assets of the Company in specie to the Members."

A. J. Harris, Chairman (240855)

GUINNESS MAHON LEASE SECURITY LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP, on 11th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute the assets of the Company in specie to the Members."

A. J. Harris. Chairman (240869)

HCIB SECURITIES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP, on 11th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute the assets of the Company in specie to the Members."

Chairman (240866)

INVESTEC PROPERTY INVESTMENTS (THANET HOUSE) LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP, on 11th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute the assets of the Company in specie to the Members."

Chairman (240870)

POLARGOLD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP, on 11th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute the assets of the Company in specie to the Members."

Chairman (240867)

RAYTITLE LIMITED

(240856)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP, on 11th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Anthony John

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute the assets of the Company in specie to the Members."

Chairman (240868)

RE-QUEST INFORMATION LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP, on 11th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute the assets of the Company in specie to the Members."

Chairman (240853)

ROLLS LIVESTOCK HAULAGE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Aldwych House, Winchester Street, Andover, Hampshire SP10 2EB, on 19th January 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews and Carl Stuart Jackson, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

L. J. Rolls, Director (240858)

SOUTH CROYDON ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of South Croydon Engineering Works Limited, held at 6 Brookhurst Gardens, Southborough, Kent TN4 0UA, on 17th January 2001, the following Special Resolution was passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Fiona Caroline Dauppe, of Payne Allen is hereby appointed Liquidator."

M. J. Hitchcock, Chairman (240865)

THE INVESTEC TRUST LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP, on 11th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony John Harris, of Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute the assets of the Company in specie to the Members."

A. J. Harris, Chairman (240857)

ZAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Muknba Pension House, Lusaka, Zambia, on 15th January 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Conquest, of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up.

Chairman (240854)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 1729549

Name of Company: A & M HOLDINGS LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Cliftonmead Limited. Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford.

Office Holder Number: 004142.

Date of Appointment: 11th January 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 3781335.

Name of Company: CAYUGA ESTATES (NEW BARNET)

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Investment.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 35 Vine Street, London EC3N 2AA.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Fiona Livingstone Taylor and Graeme Roy Gadsby, Mazars Neville Russell, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR.

Office Holder Numbers: 8787 and 8836. Date of Appointment: 19th January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (284)

Company Number: 2183234.

Name of Company: FCCH LTD (formerly Henderson Crosthwaite

Corporate Finance Ltd).

Previous Names of Company: GM Dormant No. 1 Limited, Henderson Crosthwaite Corporate Finance Limited and Meadtronic Limited.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford.

Office Holder Number: 004142.

Date of Appointment: 11th January 2001. (275)

Company Number: 305519.

Name of Company: GUINNESS MAHON ENERGY SERVICES

LTD.

Previous Names of Company: John Martin Produce Limited, Britannia Refining Co. Limited, The Britannia Lard Refining Co. Limited and English Fat Refining Company Limited.

Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford.

Office Holder Number: 004142.

Date of Appointment: 11th January 2001. (274)

Company Number: 2597968.

Name of Company: GUINNESS MAHON LEASE SECURITY LTD. Previous Name of Company: Chainweight Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House,

1-5 Broad Street, Oxford. Office Holder Number: 004142.

Date of Appointment: 11th January 2001. (279) Company Number: 2932043

Name of Company: HCIB SECURITIES LTD.
Previous Name of Company: Lendtarget Limited.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford.

(280)

Office Holder Number: 004142.

Date of Appointment: 11th January 2001.

Company Number: 3709485.

Name of Company: INVESTEC PROPERTY INVESTMENTS (THANET HÔUŚE) LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Montague Consultants Limited. Nature of Business: Property Investment. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford.

Office Holder Number: 004142.

Date of Appointment: 11th January 2001. (281)

Company Number: 2310360.

(272)

Name of Company: POLARGOLD LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Management Career Development Limited and Management Career Consultants Limited.

Nature of Business: Management Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford.

Office Holder Number: 004142.

Date of Appointment: 11th January 2001. (277)

Company Number: 2144221.

Name of Company: RAYTITLE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Develop and Sell Real Estate.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House,

1-5 Broad Street, Oxford. Office Holder Number: 004142.

Date of Appointment: 11th January 2001. (278)

Company Number: 539031.

Name of Company: RE-QUEST INFORMATION LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Guinness Peat (Trading) Limited, Lewis & Peat (Overseas) Limited and Lewis & Peat (Finance) Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House,

1-5 Broad Street, Oxford. Office Holder Number: 004142.

Date of Appointment: 11th January 2001. (273)

Company Number: 1358481.

Name of Company: ROLLS LIVESTOCK HAULAGE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Freight Transport.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers

Liquidators' Names and Address: Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews and Carl Stuart Jackson, BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.
Office Holder Number: 2228 and 8860.

Date of Appointment: 19th January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (801)

Company Number: 381019. Name of Company: SOUTH CROYDON ENGINEERING WORKS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Development and Sale of Real Estate.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Greenwood House, 4-7 Salisbury Court,

London EC4Y 8BT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Fiona Caroline Dauppe, Greenwood

House, 4-7 Salisbury Court, London EC4Y 8BT.

Office Holder Number: 7497.

Date of Appointment: 17th January 2001.

(270)By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 239662. Name of Company: **THE INVESTEC TRUST LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: The Hambro Trust Limited, The Hambro

Trust Plc.

Nature of Business: Investment Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Harris, Boswell House,

1-5 Broad Street, Oxford. Office Holder Number: 004142.

Date of Appointment: 11th January 2001. (276)

Company Number: 01691478.

Name of Company: **ZAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Management Activities of Holding Companies.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Grant Thornton House, Melton Street,

Euston Square, London NWI 2EP.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Conquest, of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP.

Office Holder Number: 5329.

Date of Appointment: 15th January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Notices to Creditors ROLLS LIVESTOCK HAULAGE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, Carl Stuart Jackson and Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews, of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, give notice that on 19th January 2001 we were appointed Joint Liquidators by Resolutions

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 5th March 2001 to send in full particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews of Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M. R. E. Matthews, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

24th January 2001. (802)

SOUTH CROYDON ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28th February 2001, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Fiona Caroline Dauppe, of Payne Allen, Greenwood House, 4-7 Salisbury Court, London EC4Y 8BT, the Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

F. C. Dauppe, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

23rd January 2001. (271)

ZAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Pursuant to Rule 4.281A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, is 28th February 2001, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Andrew Conquest, of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, 22 Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, the Liquidator of the Company.

A. Conquest, Liquidator

23rd January 2001. (804)

Final Meetings

BRC INVESTMENT CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 15th March 2001, at 11 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

R. A. J. Hooper, Liquidator

23rd January 2001. (299)

CHANTRY TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG, on 29th January 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the Company was disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The deadline for the receipt of proxies is 26th January 2001, at 12 noon.

M. F. Stevenson, Liquidator

(803)

18th December 2000. (501)

EUROPEAN CAPITAL STRUCTURED TRADE FINANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of European Capital Structured Trade Finance Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, 22 Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on Tuesday, 27th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, 22 Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, by not later than 12 noon on Monday, 26th February 2001.

N. S. Wood, Liquidator

24th January 2001. (312)

HORNCHURCH LAWN TENNIS CLUB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 27th February 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

SCANFOREST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Scanforest Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE, on 28th February 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE, by not later than 12 noon on 27th February 2001.

J. P. McLean, Liquidator 24th January 2001.

(500)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

A.M.P. ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 19th January 2001, at 10.15 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:
"It has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company

cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up; and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that John Russell and Derek Leslie Woolley, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office. At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of John Russell and Derek Leslie Woolley were confirmed.

A. Phillips, Chairman (286)

BEEFY BOB LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at the offices of Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED, on 22nd January 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntary, and that John Hendrik Chadwick Lee, of Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.

R. McNevin Duff, Director (261)

BUSTEMP LIMITED

(formerly Chichester Canvas Ltd)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, on 22nd January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that T. C. Evans be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

R. Callaway-Lewis, Director

CR BARS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, on 15th January 2001, at 2.30 p.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Duncan Swift, of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2EW, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

C. Rogerson, Chairman (266)

EXTRASECURITY SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 295 Whitechapel Road, London E1 1BY, on 8th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Pocock, of Martin Davis, Devonia House, 40 Devonia Gardens, London N18 1AF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of winding-up the Company's affairs and distributing its assets.

H. B. PAINE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB, on Thursday, 11th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Simon M. Ğwinnutt, of Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

MISTAR LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on 23rd January 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.'

PCL REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly The Printing Crew Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at The Moat House Hotel, Etruria Hall, Festival Way, Etruria, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 5BQ, on 17th January 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that James P. N. Martin and David R. Wilton, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 8 Ridge House, Ridge House Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 5SJ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of its voluntary winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 17th January 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of James P. N. Martin and David R. Wilton as Joint Liquidators and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

P. Bebbington, Chairman (285)

PANEL-ON (BRISTOL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at NMGW & Co., Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, on 23rd January 2001, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Nigel Gordon Mallett of Newland Mallett Garner Woodbury & Co., Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

STRATEGYS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST, on 23rd January 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Adrian David Allen, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A. L. Stewart, Chairman (131)

UNISOFT HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, on 18th January 2001, at 10 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Keith Aleric Stevens, of Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

A. Batten, Chairman (135)

WISHPARK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wishpark Limited, Somerfield House, Wotton Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 6LW, on 10th January 2001, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it had been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Steven John Billot and Christopher Herron, of Levy Gee, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XH, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolency Act 1986, and held on 22nd January 2001, at 10 a.m., at Levy Gee, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 OXH, the appointment of Steven John Billot and Christopher Herron was confirmed.

J. Montgomery, Chairman (129)

Meetings of Creditors

AIDSERVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Thistle Hotel, 180 Wilmslow Road, Handforth, Cheshire SK9 3LG, on Thursday, 8th February 2001, at 11.30 a.m.. Under sections 99 to 101, the purposes of the Meeting are to receive a Statement of Affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and, if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office of Knight & Company, First Floor, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, not later than 12 noon on 7th February 2001. For the purposes of voting a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at First Floor, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that Barry P. Knights, of First Floor, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

D. Morris, Director

(815)

AMBERCASE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at H.R. Harris & Partners, of 145-146 St. Helens Road, Swanses SA1 4DE, on Friday, 2nd February 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, i.e. the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Insolvency Act 1986, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at H.R. Harris & Partners of 145-146 St. Helens Road, Swansea SA1 4DE, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held. By Order of the Board.

D.E.G. Jones, Director

18th January 2001.

(818)

BRIDGE MOTORS HOLDINGS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3rd Floor Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, on Monday, 5th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, accompanied by a full statement of account, with the Company at the offices of Muras Baker Jones & Co., 3rd Floor, Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, not later than 12 noon on 2nd February 2001. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 3rd Floor, Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding 5th February 2001. By Order of the Board.

K. Latham, Director

(254)18th January 2001.

BRISTOL HEAT TREATMENTS (KINGSWAY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 31 Great George Street, Bristol BS1 5QD, on 9th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 31 Great George Street, Bristol BS1 5QD, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

B. J. Davies. Director 24th January 2001.

BRITOM CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 2nd February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in the sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12 noon on 1st February 2001, to Martin Thomas Coyne, of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, who will, free of charge, supply to those whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

B. K. Norton, Director

19th January 2001. (296)

CABLE & UTILITIES PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gainsborough House, Sheering Lower Road, Sawbridgeworth, Hertfordshire CM21 9RG, on Thursday, 8th February 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act and Rule 4.53 of the Insolvency Rules 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Gainsborough House, Sheering Lower Road, Sawbridgeworth, Hertfordshire CM21 9RG.

By Order of the Board.

4th January 2001.

ELECTRONIC MEDIA GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 City Square, Leeds LS1 2ES, on 1st February 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act, that is to consider the Director's statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form), at the offices of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 1 City Square, Leeds LS1 2ES, no later than 12 noon on 31st January 2001. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kroll Buchler Phillips on the two buisness days prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R. Ellinger, Director 22nd January 2001. (291)

ESPAT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE, on 5th February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE, no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

G. Oxford

(297)

18th January 2001. (499)

JO'S TRAVEL DEALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 9-10 Hampshire Terrace, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO1 2QF, on 12th February 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 9-10 Hampshire Terrace, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO1 2QF, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

J. Wheeler, Director

22nd January 2001. (137)

JOHN CARNEY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 31st January 2001, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company, at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

J. Carney, Director

16th January 2001. (498)

JUDGE COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on Friday, 2nd February 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on Wednesday, 31st January 2001 and Thursday, 1st February 2001, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

R. G. Judge, Director

22nd January 2001. (251)

KINGSWAY PLASTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 31 Great George Street, Bristol BS1 5QD, on 9th February 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m., at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 31 Great George Street, Bristol BS1 5QD, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), ensure their proxies are received at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

B. J. Davies, Director

24th January 2001. (298)

LONDON TRADE MILLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Shelley Simmons Pinnick & Co., 4th Floor, 66-68 Margaret Street, London W1N 8PX, on Tuesday, 20th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Michael L. Marks, of Shelley Simmons Pinnick & Co., 4th Floor, 66-68 Margaret Street, London W1N 8PX, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Cmpany who will on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, have available a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Shelley Simmons Pinnick & Co., 4th Floor, 66-68 Margaret Street, London W1N 8PX. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 66-68 Margaret Street, London W1N 8PX, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

L. M. Mitchell, Director

17th January 2001. (290

ONE STOP COMPUTER SOLUTIONS (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grand Hotel, Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DA, on 12th February 2001, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m., at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), ensure their proxies are received at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

L. Redmond, Director

24th January 2001. (293)

ONE STOP COMPUTER SOLUTIONS PLC

(formerly Software Warehouse Plc)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Grand Hotel, Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DA, on 12th February 2001, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m., at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), ensure their proxies are received at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

L. Redmond, Director

24th January 2001. (292)

P D BARNES TRANSPORT LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Folk House, Church Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2SB, on 7th February 2001, at 1030 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Folk House, Church Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2SB, on 5th February 2001.

By Order of the Board.

P. D. Barnes, Director

18th January 2001. (814)

PREMIER GARAGE (CLARBOROUGH) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, on Thursday, 8th February 2001, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that on the two business days preceding the above Meeting, a list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG. By Order of the Board.

B. Stockdale, Director

22nd January 2001. (252)

SELECT CERAMIC SUPPLIES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 4PW, on 31st January 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on the two business days before the day of the Meeting.

N. Moult, Director

19th January 2001. (812)

SHIFNAL GLASS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Clarion Hotel, Madley Court, Castlefields Way, Madley, Telford TF7 5DW, on 8th February 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, on the two business days falling next to the day of the Meeting between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m.

J. F. Cartwright, Director

18th January 2001. (253)

STEGA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 7th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. G. S. Rhodes, Director

(294)19th January 2001.

TEAMFIND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Harris Partnership, 5th Floor, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR, on Friday, 16th February 2001, at 11 a.m.. Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, between 9.30 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the offices of Leonard Harris Partnership, 5th Floor, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR, from the 14th February 2001. By Order of the Board.

D. Smith, Director

15th January 2001. (816)

WORLD INTERNET FORUM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, on 7th February 2001, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Anthony Peter Supperstone and Malcolm Cohen of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

By Order of the Board. R. W. Blaney, Director

16th January 2001. (295)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3472403.

Name of Company: A.M.P. ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED. Nature of Business: Engineering Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: John Russell and Derek Leslie

Woolley, Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Office Holder Numbers: 5544 and 6047.

Date of Appointment: 19th January 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(287)

Company Number: 3326046.

Name of Company: BEEFY BOB LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Pies and Pasties.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 169 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QZ. Liquidator's Name and Address: John Hendrik Chadwick Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED.

Office Holder Number: 2261.
Date of Appointment: 22nd January 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 415306.

Name of Company: BUSTEMP LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Chichester Canvas Ltd. Nature of Business: Supply and Maintenance of Marquees.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15

Liquidator's Name and Address: T. C. Evans, Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ.

Office Holder Number: 6416.

Date of Appointment: 22nd January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (133)

Company Number: 02837507.

Name of Company: C R BARS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Trialeasy Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Cosmetics and Related Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2EW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Duncan Kenric Swift, Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2EW. Office Holder Number: 8093.

Date of Appointment: 15th January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (265)

Company Number: 3403342

Name of Company: EXTRASECURITY SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Security Systems. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Devonia House, 40 Devonia Gardens,

London N18 1ÅF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin Pocock, Martin Davis,

Devonia House, 40 Devonia Gardens, London N18 1AF.

Office Holder Number: 008555.

Date of Appointment: 8th January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(127)

Company Number: 3458611.

Name of Company: H B PAINE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Erectors of Roof Covering and Frames.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Simon Matthew Gwinnutt, Smith Cooper, Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB.

Office Holder Number: 8877.

Date of Appointment: 11th January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (267)

Company Number: 01753739

Name of Company: LEVERHULME PARK INVESTMENT 1998

LTD.

(262)

Previous Name of Company: Kontrad Associates Ltd.

Nature of Business: Floor Designers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L. Conn, Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW.

Office Holder Number: 1762.

Date of Appointment: 19th January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (811)

Company Number: 3842904.

Name of Company: MISTAR LTD.

Nature of Business: Ladies Wear Wholesalers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF.

Office Holder Number: 0 04691.

Date of Appointment: 23rd January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (264) Company Number: 3726038

Name of Company: PCL REALISATIONS LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: The Printing Crew Limited. Nature of Business: Printers and Publishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hill House,

Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR.

Liquidators' Names and Address: James Patrick Nicholas Martin and David Robert Wilton, PricewaterhouseCoopers, 8 Ridge House, Ridge House Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 5SJ.

Office Holder Numbers: 8316 and 5708 Date of Appointment: 17th January 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(288)

Company Number: 1306995.

Name of Company: PANEL-ON (BRISTOL) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Car Part Suppliers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: NMGW & Co., Crown House, 37-41

Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Nigel G. Mallett, NMGW & Co.,

Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS.

Office Holder Number: 002162.

Date of Appointment: 23rd January 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(807)

Company Number: 03218574

Name of Company: STRATEGYS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Business and Management Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old

Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST. Liquidator's Name and Address: Adrian D. Allen, Garrick House,

76-80 High Street, Old Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST. Date of Appointment: 23rd January 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (132)

Company Number: 03241709. Name of Company: **UNISOFT HOLDINGS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey

TW20 9DN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Keith Aleric Stevens, Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN.

Office Holder Number: 008065.

Date of Appointment: 18th January 2001.

Company Number: 2144992. Name of Company: **WISHPARK LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Printing Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Somerfield House, Wotton Road,

Ashford, Kent TN23 6LW

Liquidators' Names and Address: Steven J. Billot and Christopher Herron, Levy Gee, 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XH.

Office Holder Numbers: 008358 and 008755. Date of Appointment: 10th January 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Final Meetings

A-Z PVC FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, on Tuesday, 20th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and at 11 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the matter in which the books and accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, not later than 12 noon on Monday, 19th February 2001.

J. E. Avery-Gee, Liquidator

23rd January 2001. (258)

ALLAN EVANS & SON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 28th February 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, i.e. having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators

D. J. Waterhouse and E. Klempka, Joint Liquidators

25th January 2001. (313)

AM-TEC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 28th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, i.e. having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

N. E. Reed and D. N. Wilson, Joint Liquidators

25th January 2001. (306)

BOUNTYCREST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday, 23rd February 2001, at 10.15 a.m. precisely, to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Stones & Co., at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G. Stones, Liquidator

19th January 2001. (809)

CHATSWORTH CONCESSIONS (BEATTIES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 15th February 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

M. S. Langley, Liquidator

(130)

12th January 2001.

D M DAVIES & SONS (BUILDING CONTRACTORS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 1st March 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any persons entitled to attend and vote may appoint a proxy who need not be a Shareholder or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged, not later than 12 noon on the day prior to the Meeting, at Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

J. W. Davies, Joint Liquidator

17th January 2001. (305)

DATABASIC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 30th March 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

EES (MANUFACTURING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, on 24th April 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company

P. M. Boyden and D. R. Wilton, Joint Liquidators 23rd January 2001. (302)

E G EVANS & CO LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, on 26th February 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at Baker Tilly, 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

P. J. R. Souster, Joint Liquidator 23rd January 2001. (300)

EXCLUSIVE POOLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, on Wednesday, 21st February 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Member.

R. A. B. Saville, Liquidator 22nd January 2001. (260)

GRANGE HOMECARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 28th February 2001, at 12 noon, to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 12.15 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, i.e. having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the

N. E. Reed and G. I. Rankin, Joint Liquidators (307)25th January 2001.

HOWARD CONSTRUCTION (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on Friday, 23rd February 2001, at 3.15 p.m. and 3.30 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed.

M. T. Coyne, Liquidator 17th January 2001. (301)

JDJ FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 15th March 2001, at 11.30 a.m. and 11.45 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidation shall be disposed of. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

R. A. J. Hooper, Liquidator 18th January 2001. (310)

NEWTECH ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 6th March 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. P. Gotham. Liquidator

23rd January 2001. (150)

OFFSHORE DESIGN GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 5th March 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. S. French, Liquidator 22nd January 2001. (502)

PREMIER POWER TOOLS LTD

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, on 27th April 2001, at 10 a.m. to be followed at 10.15 a.m., by a Final Meeting of Creditors. The purpose of the Meeting being to show how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Regent House, Bath Avenue, Wolverhampton WV1 4EG, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

D. G. Richardson, Liquidator

23rd January 2001.

(259)

QMF MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on Friday, 23rd February 2001, at 3.15 p.m. and 3.30 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having a Final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed.

H. E. Hayes, Liquidator 19th January 2001.

(304)

RJMP CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 28th February 2001, at 11 a.m. to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, having an account laid before them, by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P. Finnity and D. R. Wilton, Joint Liquidators

25th January 2001. (308)

RESIDENTIAL & NURSING HOME PURCHASING GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of John Gordon Walton & Co, Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST, on 27th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at John Gordon Walton & Co, Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

R. J. Brown, Liquidator (810)

T & T SUPPLIES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 26th February 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes mentioned in section 106(1) of the said Act. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint another person or persons as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him and a proxy need not also be a Member of the Company.

C. M. Iacovides, Liquidator

24th January 2001.

(139)

TOWNLEY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU, on Monday, 26th February 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up.

S. G. Falconer, Liquidator

22nd January 2001. (311)

US2 LEISURE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sargent & Co., 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 6th March 2001, at 3 p.m. and 3.15 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Sargent & Co., 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, no later than 12 noon on the day preceding the Meeting.

P. Sargent, Liquidator

23rd January 2001.

(303)

VENTSET LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. The Meeting will be held at Smith & Williamson, No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 2nd March 2001, at 10.30

N. F. Hickling, Liquidator

23rd January 2001.

(817)

YEOMAN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Kingston Smith & Partners, 105 St. Peters Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3EJ, on 22nd March 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to 105 St. Peters Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3EJ, by not later than 12 noon on 21st March 2001.

(281)

Notices to Creditors

H. B. PAINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I, Simon M. Gwinnutt, of Smith Cooper, Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB, was appointed Liquidator by the Members of H. B. Paine Limited on 11th January 2001, this appointment was ratified by the Creditors of the Company at a Meeting held on 22nd January 2001.

The Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 30th April 2001, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Simon M. Gwinnutt, Smith Cooper, Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, either by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. Creditors should note that the relevant date for claims in this mafter is 11th January 2001.

S. M. Gwinnutt, Liquidator (269)

PCL REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly The Printing Crew Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that James Patrick Nicholas Martin and David Robert Wilton, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 8 Ridge House, Ridge House Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 5SJ, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company on 17th January 2001 by the Members and Creditors. In order to formally establish the claims of Creditors against the Company notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 6th March 2001 to send in writing their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to James Patrick Nicholas Martin and David Robert Wilton, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, such Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place as shall be specified by the Joint Liquidators to prove their debts and claims. In default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. A proof of debt is a document stating the amount of the Creditor's claim and (subject to Rule 4.76 of the Insolvency Rules 1986) may be in any form.

J. P. N. Martin and D. R. Wilton, Joint Liquidators

24th January 2001. (289)

PANEL-ON (BRISTOL) LIMITED

I hereby confirm that I was appointed Liquidator by the Members of the Company by Extraordinary Resolution on 23rd January 2001 and confirmed by Creditors on the same day.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th March 2001, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Nigel Gordon Mallett, Newland Mallett Garner Woodbury & Co., Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

N. G. Mallett, Liquidator

23rd January 2001. (806)

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 0091 of 2001

In the Matter of A.J. SPORTEX LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 8, Sittingbourne Industrial Park, Crown Quay Lane, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 3JH, presented on 8th January 2001 by Goodluck Traders, being a Partnership carrying on business in Pakistan having its principal place of business situate at P.O. Box 614, Sialkot, Pakistan, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Pullig & Co., Bridewell House, 9 Bridewell Place, London EC4V 6AZ. (Ref. CM/je/G1036001.)

23rd January 2001. (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7768 of 2000

In the Matter of CHEQUERS OF KENSINGTON LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4th Floor, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, presented on 13th December 2000 by Adrian Levy and Avenue Road Estates Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Brook Martin & Co.

17th January 2001.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7851 of 2000

In the Matter of CYBERDOME VENTURES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 24 Elmhurst Avenue, Northampton NN3 2LD, presented on 4th January 2001 by Datacash Ltd, of 61 Woodside Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 3AW, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7th February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Teacher Stern Selby, 37-41 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4JH.

25th January 2001. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5442 of 2000

In the Matter of EXOTICAR RENTALS (LONDON) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 15 Bolton Street, London W1Y 8AR, presented on 1st September 2000 by RFS Limited, registered office Thistle House, Queens Park Road, Handbridge, Chester CH88 3AN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Andrew Jonathan Clark, of Walker Smith & Way, 26 Nicholas Street, Chester CH1 2PQ.

22nd January 2001.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 1391 of 2000

In the Matter of FFRAMGOED TEIGL LIMITED

(known as Teigl Timber Frame Limited) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, Laud Meredith & Co, 94 High Street, Poerthmadog, Gwynedd LL41 4PS, presented on 2nd November 2000 by Jewson Limited, whose registered office is situate at Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 12th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 9th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *The Wilkes Partnership*, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT. (Ref. JT/TEIG006.)

17th January 2001. (247)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7462 of 2000

In the Matter of FIZZICAN SOFT DRINKS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 56 Druid Street, Tower Bridge, London SE1 2EZ, presented on 30th November 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/LL/H00344-02162.) (143)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 1395 of 2000

In the Matter of G.L. ROBERT BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, Laburnum House, 71B Lliswerry Road, Newport, South Wales NP9 0LH, presented on 2nd November 2000 by Jewson Limited, whose registered office is situate at Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 19th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 16th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *The Wilkes Partnership*, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT. (Ref. JT/ROBG039.)

17th January 2001. (249)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 8055 of 2000

In the Matter of **GROSVENOR BYDE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 11th Floor, Swiss Centre, 10 Wardour Street, London W1V 3HG, presented on 29th December 2000 by Ecclesiastical Insurance Office plc, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 6th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Simon Hart, of Davies and Partners*, 135 Aztec West, Almondsbury, Bristol BS32 4UB. (Ref. SFH/ECC002.79.)

23rd January 2001. (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7712 of 2001

In the Matter of **KENT STRUCTURAL & MARINE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Units ABC, First Avenue, Queenborough, Isle of Sheppey, Kent ME11 5JF (registered office), presented on 12th December 2000 by Speedy Hire Centres (Northern) Ltd, of Lakeside Building, Alexandra Park, Prescot Road, St. Helens WA10 3TT (registered office), and Speedy Hire Centres (Southern) Ltd, of Northern Way, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP32 6NL (registered office), claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 7th February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 6th February 2001.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Solicitors for the Petitioners are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Ÿ 0SX. (Ref. NMF/AXM/9807.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7125 of 2000

In the Matter of MAYDI OFFICE CLEANING SPECIALIST LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Burbage House, 44 Mountfield Road, Ealing, London W5 2NQ, presented on 20th November 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/LL/H00344-02132.) (147)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 1392 of 2000

In the Matter of MOAT SHARE LIMITED

(formerly Tara Homes Limited)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 136 Tanners Hill, London SE8 4DQ, presented on 2nd November 2000 by Jewson Limited, whose registered office is situate at Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 19th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 16th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *The Wilkes Partnership*, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT. (Ref. JT/TARA013.)

18th January 2001. (248)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 523 of 2000

In the Matter of **NETCINE LIMITED**

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 805 Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, presented on 26th January 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/LL/H00344-01374.) (145)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 1334 of 2000

In the Matter of **NETREST LIMITED**

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Radbourne, 56 Kenilworth Road, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire, presented on 29th December 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 26th February 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 23rd February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 65121.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5655 of 2000

In the Matter of PARTRIDGE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 12 Great James Street, London WC1N 3DR, presented on 13th September 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/LL/H00344-01934.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7729 of 2000

In the Matter of PELHAM GREEN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 53 White Cottage, Hale, Farnham, Surrey GU9 0NL, presented on 13th December 2000 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7th February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th February 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 6355. (Ref. SLR 695901/37/

(1008)29th January 2001.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 1301 of 2000

In the Matter of PRECIOUS DATA LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Langard Lifford Hall, Tunnel Lane, Lifford Lane, Kings Norton, presented on 14th December 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 5th February 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 2nd February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 66464.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7964 of 2000

In the Matter of ROYSTON RECORDING SYSTEMS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Powage House, Aspley Guise, Milton Keynes MK17 8HF, presented on 21st December 2000 by Litho Supplies (UK) Limited, of Unit 4, Avon Trading Estate, Abert Road, St. Philips, Bristol BS2 0XA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lamb Brooks, Victoria House, 39 Winchester Street, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7EQ.

24th January 2001. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 201 of 2001

In the Matter of SURGICAL AND ANDROLOGY SERVICES AND **CLINICS LIMITED**

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, presented on 11th January 2001 by Timothy Brown, of Silver Altman Limited, 8 Baltic Street East, London EC1Y 0UP, former Supervisor of the Company's voluntary arrangement dated 22nd May 2000, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is McClure Naismith, Pountney Hill House, 6 Laurence Pountney Hill, London EC4R 0BL. (Ref. PAS 7743.4.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7173 of 2000

In the Matter of SWINTON SELF DRIVE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 41 Knowsley Street, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ST, presented on 21st November 2000 by FCE Bank Plc, of Jubilee House, The Drive, Brentwood, Essex CM13 3AR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Chancery Division, Companies Court, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 7th February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 6th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Representative is C.D.A. Legal Services Ltd, C.D.A. House, 85 Easton Street, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 1LT, whose London Agents are Southcombe & Hayley of 5 Upper Wimpole Street, London W1M 8HQ. (Ref. ag/8093.RV.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 7783 of 2000

In the Matter of THE TRADITIONAL ENGLISH CONSERVATORY CO. LTD.

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 91-93 Buckingham Palace Road, London SW1W 0RP, presented on 13th December 2000 by WH Wilkins Limited, Woodmill Farm, Platt Lane, Ellerdine, Telford TF6 6RT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7th February 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Hadens, 5 Breadmarket Street, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 7DR. (Ref. MJT.DLW.)

25th January 2001. (822) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5748 of 2000

In the Matter of **THE VORTEX ENTERTAINMENTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 11 Soho Square, Soho, London W1V 5DB, presented on 18th September 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 21st February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/LL/H00344-01950.) (146)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 24 of 2001

In the Matter of **WORLDACCESS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 19c Hornsey Lane Gardens, London N6 5NX, presented on 3rd January 2001 by Best People Limited, Best Place, Bouverie Street, London EC4Y 8AX, Claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7th February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Johnson Sillett Bloom*, Oldebourne House, 46-47 Chancery Lane, London WC2A 1JB.

26th January 2001. (823)

In the Kingston-upon-Thames County Court. No. 119 of 2000

In the Matter of **WORLD CLASS EXPRESS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 61 Woodside Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 3AW, presented on 1st November 2000 by In Time Courier Limited, of Unit 200A Elgin Crescent, Heathrow Airport, Hounslow, Middlesex TW6 2RX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Kingston-upon-Thames County Court, at St. James Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT12 2AD, on Wednesday, 7th February 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Crellins*, 111 Queens Road, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 9UW. (Ref. DC/In Time.)

23rd January 2001. (821)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 8000 of 2000

In the Matter of WUNOFF LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, Wunoff Limited, of 46B Oaklands Road Trading Estate, Oaklands Road, Rodley, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS13 1LQ, presented on 22nd December 2000 by Aluminium to Zirconium Limited, of Park Drive Nurseries, Rectory Road, Hawkwell, Essex SS5 4LH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7th February 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th February 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Connollys*, Chelmer House, Springfield Road, Chelmsford CM2 6JE. (Ref. 41/alu1/2.)

29th January 2001. (432)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ARCADIA ARCHITECTURAL LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3475335. Address of Registered Office—74 Georges Road, Bolton, Lancashire, BL1 2DD, Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th November 2000. No. of Matter—2804 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2053)

Name of Company—BRANDS FOR LESS LTD. Company Registration Number—3758007. Address of Registered Office—6 Moor Oaks Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S10 1BX. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 2000. No. of Matter—2830 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2095)

Name of Company—CJ ESTATES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3709088. Address of Registered Office—Titan House, Station Road, Horsforth, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS18 5PA. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2000. No. of Matter—2877 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2050)

Name of Company—CABLECROWN LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03868432. Address of Registered Office—22 Trent House, Peckham Rye, London, SE15 3JQ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th November 2000. No. of Matter—2713 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—2370 January 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

Name of Company—COMPUTER SALES LTD. Company Registration Number—3468515. Address of Registered Office—462 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S11 8PX. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 2000. No. of Matter—2834 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2098)

Name of Company—**DIAMOND FIREWORKS (U.K.) LIMITED.** Trading Name—Diamond Fireworks (U.K.) Limited. Company Registration Number—03655559. Address of Registered Office—Unit 13, Bealey Industrial Estate, Dumers Lane, Radcliffe, M26 2QE, Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—10th November 2000. No. of Matter—30 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—15th January 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2059)

Name of Company—FLANNERY'S BREWERY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3636492. Address of Registered Office—Tyn Parc Farm, Llandre Bow Sreet, Ceredigion, SY24 5BU. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 2000. No. of Matter—2825 of 2000. Date of Windingup Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2110)

Name of Company—**FOXCOMM LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—02704723. Address of Registered Office—Mountbarrow House, 12 Elizabeth Street, London, SWIW 9RB. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th November 2000. No. of Matter—2690 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—237d January 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

Name of Company—**HAIRLINE (NORTH WALES) LTD.** Company Registration Number—3589075. Address of Registered Office—240 High Street, Bangor, Gwynedd, L157. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th November 2000. No. of Matter—2871 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

Name of Company—JEM TOOLS LIMITED. Trading Name—Jem Tools Ltd. Company Registration Number-03261121. Address of Registered Office—Brunswick Square, Union Street, Oldham, O11 1DE, Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—10th November 2000. No. of Matter—2740 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2054)

Name of Company—MILLTECH COMPUTERS LIMITED. Trading Name—Milltech Computers Limited. Company Registration Number—03563956. Address of Registered Office—18 Mount Road, Wimbledon Park, London, SW19 8ET. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition-17th November 2000. No. of Matter—2790 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

Name of Company—NETWORK POSTER SITES LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03592826. Address of Registered Office—Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex, IG8 0XA. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th December 2000. No. of Matter—2936 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company-OAKTRACK LTD. Company Registration Number—3862682. Address of Registered Office—7 Aberdare Close, Callands, Warrington, Cheshire, WA5 5YF. Court—LEEDS Callands, Warrington, Cheshire, WA5 5YF. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—17th November 2000. No. of Matter-2791 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order-23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

Name of Company—**OFICOM LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—03791630. Address of Registered Office—Landmark House, Station Road, Cheadle Hulme, Stockport, Cheshire, SK8 7BS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—2662 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—STANDARDEXPRESS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—2790577. Address of Registered Office—The Parsonage, 111 High Street, Prestatyn, Denbighshire, LL19 9AR. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th November 2000. No. of Matter—2872 of 2000. Date of Windingup Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2019)

Name of Company—TARA HOMES LIMITED. Registration Number—3908689. Address of Registered Office—136 Tanners Hill, London, SE8 4QD. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st November 2000. No. of Matter—2817 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—TILEBLEND LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03637958. Address of Registered Office—48 Rawlings Street, London, SW3 2QS. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY Date of Filing Petition—18th October 2000. No. of Matter—1121 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd January 2001. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1

Name of Company—TYPESECURE LTD. Company Registration Number—02848799. Address of Registered Office—114B Bentley Road, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN5 9QW. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2000. No. of Matter—2776 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

Name of Company—UK HOME SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03795990. Address of Registered Office—C/o S F Brocklehurst, The Hollies Woodham Road, Woking, Surrey, GU21 4EN. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—1400 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—15th January 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—WESTMAND (TOBACCONISTS) LTD. Company Registration Number-00833587. Address of Registered Office—9 Crayford Road, Alvaston, Derby, DE2 OHL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th October 2000. No. of Matter-006438 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order-17th January 2001. Official Receiver-Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

Final Meetings

In the Swansea County Court. No. 43 of 1993

S & G TYRES LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986; and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on 23rd February 2001, at 10 a.m.

G. Stones, Liquidator

12th January 2001. (808)

TSJ DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on Wednesday, 28th February 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

AARONS, David Malcom, David Malcom Arrons of 26 Baileys road Southsea Hanpshire trading at 16 St Davids Road Southsea Hampshire PO5 1QN as Rest Home Proprietor as St Davids Lodge Retirement Home. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th November 2000. No. of Matter—9649 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2103)

AUSTIN, Deborah Jayne, a Part time Sales Assistant of 9 Glan-y-Fedw, Betws yn Rhos, Abergele, Conwy LL22 8AP lately residing at 34 Rose Hill, Old Colwyn, Conwy LL29 9RS. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—5 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2018)

BAILEY, Gillian, unemployed of 19 Fold Hill, Friskney, Near Boston, Lincolnshire, lately residing at 12 Brunswick Drive Skegness, Lincolnshire. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th January 2001. No. of Matter—6 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

BAILEY, Philip, unemployed of 19 Fold Hill, Friskney, Near Boston, Lincolnshire lately residing at 12 Brunswick Drive Skegness, Lincolnshire. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th January 2001. No. of Matter—5 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

BALL, Barrie Raymond, Share Fisherman, 58 Polwhele Road, Newquay TR7 2LW. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—30 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2073)

BARTON, Karen Elizabeth Louise, care assistant, residing at 28 Jubilee Crescent, Louth, Lincolnshire, LN11 0AN and lately residing at 115 Church Street, Louth, Lincolnshire, LN11 9DE. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—13 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

BLACK, Stephen, 1 Overton Avenue, Benchill, Wythenshawe, Manchester M22 8LN. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—28th November 2000. No. of Matter—444 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2057)

BONE, Karen, hairdresser of 53 St Mungos Park and formerly residing at 10 St Mungos Park, both in Aspatria, Wigton, Cumbria. Court—CARLISLE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—5 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2091

BOSELEY, Gerald Campbell, also known as G C Bosley and G B Campbell, unemployed of 125 Watermoor Road, GL7 1LF and lately residing at 35 Somerford Road both in Cirencester, Gloucestershire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2001. No. of Matter—6 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2033)

BROCKLESBY, Peter James, of 123 Bayview Road, Westward Ho!, Bideford, Devon EX39 1BJ a Customer Service Advisor. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—3 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2030)

BRUIN, Debra Elizabeth, secretary, of 81 Coltman Avenue, HU17 9DP and lately residing at 27 Albert Terrace, HU17 8JU, both in Beverley in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—30 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2039)

BURNS, Daryl Robert, a Customer Service Assistant, of 57 Shaws Avenue, Southport, Merseyside, PR8 4LB, lately residing at 116 Woodfield, Clayton Brook, Preston, PR5 8EH and formerly residing at 23 Hindle Street, Darwen, Blackburn, BB3 1NG. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—32 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2052)

CARNALL, Murat Anthony, of Cragg Hill Farm, Cragg Hill, Horsforth, Leeds LS18 4PE. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—23rd November 2000. No. of Matter—280 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leed, LS1 2TW. (2045)

CASSIE, Michael, currently a Painter and Decorator of 7 Marlborough Close, Clacton On Sea, Essex, CO15 2AL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2000. No. of Matter—7198 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2042)

CHESHIRE, Angela May, Care Worker, 36 Kings Close, Thame, Oxon OX9 3DB. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2001. No. of Matter—12 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2077)

CHUNG, Damian, engineer of 65 Parker Street, Colne formerly carrying on business as National Car Care, and with another as Autoclean both at Unit 1, Higherford Mill, Gisburn Road, Barrowford, Nelson all in Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—11 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

COOK, Paul David, of Burton House, Burton Road, Hornsea, Hull HU18 1TP and lately carrying on business as East Coast Cartons Company at Tower House Lane, Hedon Road, Hull HU12 8EE. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2000. No. of Matter—208 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2038)

COOKE, Barbara Isabel, unemployed of Brecks Farm Cottage, Selby Road, Monk Fryston, West Yorkshire LS25 5EL. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—11 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2047)

CRONEY, Toby Edward, unemployed, of 34 Ipswich Road, Colchester, in the County of Essex, and lately carrying on business as Chester Catering Equipment, Unit 1, 29 London Road, Stanway, aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—21 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

CROUCHER, Alan John, of 67 Pettycot Crescent Gosport Hampshire PO13 0SJ lately of 25 Tukes Avenue Bridgemary Gosport Hampshire PO13 0SA currently a milkman. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th November 2000. No. of Matter—9678 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15

DARK, Tracie, unemployed, residing at 28 Dean Street, Liskeard, Cornwall, PL14 4AA. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition-24th January 2001. No. of Matter—18 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

DREW, Michael, Tree Felling and Extracting Contractor, of 9 Fairfield Road, Lydney and carrying on business under the style of Greenleaf Forestry, from Unit 5, Heywood Works, Newtown, Steam Mills, Cinderford, both in Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition-14th July 2000. No. of Matter-68 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th December 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

EVANS, Brian Peter John, occupation unknown of Paignton Holiday Park Totnes Road Paignton Devon TQ4 7PW lately trading at an unknown address as a landlord and a commission agent formerly of Corbyn 160 Penhill Way Paignton Devon TQ4 5JW lately of Flat 3 Seacroft Court Norman Road Paignton Devon. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th November 2000. No. of Matter—9683 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

GSTREIN, Daniel James, unemployed of 2 Bonegate Avenue, Brighouse, West Yorkshire, HD61FU and lately residing at 66 Kirkstall Lane, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS5 3JU. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—18 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

HALL, Susan Ellen, 24 Kathleen Avenue, Bedworth, CV12 0DG, marketing manager. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2001. No. of Matter—13 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HAQUE, Mohammed Enamun, unemployed, of 14 Cornwall Road, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD8 7JN and lately residing at 28 Cornwall Terrace, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD8 7JS and lately carrying on business under the style of East India Tandori of Woodland Drive, Haxey, Doncaster, South Yorkshire as a Restaurateur. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—27 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

HARROP, Grahame Michael, unemployed, of 120 Queens Drive, Ossett, West Yorkshire WF5 0NJ and lately carrying on business as Arribe-Am at Unit 7, Alway Works, Healey Road, Ossett, West Yorkshire WF5 8LT as a Warehouse Racking Restorer. Court— DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—9 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

HEATH, Allen David, self employed taxi driver of 13 Westend Lane, Rossington, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN11 OTN. Court— DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—13 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2097)

HEWLETT, Deborah Jane, 15 Betjeman Crt, Offmore Est, Kidderminster, Worcs, (Sales Assistant). Court-KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2001. No. of Matter—5 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2111)

HILLS, John Laurence, of and trading at New Cottage, Church Lane, Westfield, Hastings, East Sussex TN35 4QE as an unknown occupation, lately of 76 Churchill Court, Stonehurst Drive, St Leonards on Sea, East Sussex TN38 9DJ, lately trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2000. No. of Matter—9726 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

HILLS, Keith, of 37 Lansdowne Parc, Wheal Rose, Scorrier, Redruth, TR16 5DB, unemployed, lately residing at 15 Sunland, Tregga Hill, Portreath and 8 Hughville Street, Camborne and lately carrying on business as Guitar Workshop South West at 48 Vivian Street, Camborne, Cornwall, TR14 8BQ, and lately carrying on business as Street Corner Music, with another, K & L M Hills at 48 Vivian Street, Camborne, TR148BQ trading in Guitars and Musical Instrument Sales and Repairs. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter-29 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2072)

HOUGH, Stephanie Clare, - Mother of 27 Oldfield Avenue, Elm, Wisbech, Cambs PE14 0AL lately residing at 27 Oakroyd Crescent, Wisbech, Cambs. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—5 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

HUGHES, Ann Elizabeth, of 123 Uplands Avenue, Connahs Quay, Deeside, Flintshire CH5 4LQ and formerly carrying on business in partnership with another as Hughes Service Station, Ruabon-by-Pass, Ruabon, Wrexham. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—13 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2015) HUGHES, Christopher John Walter, of 6 Quay Wharf, Fishermans Road, Connahs Quay, Deeside, Flintshire CH5 4EU and lately residing at 123 Uplands Avenue, Connahs Quay, Deeside, Flintshire, CH5 4EU and formerly carrying on business in partnership with another as Hughes Service Station, Ruabon By-pass, Ruabon, Wrexham. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—16 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

IRSHAD, Sajjad, of 38 Southdown Crescent, Cheadle Hulme, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 6HA and lately carrying on business as The Gregory Morris Partnership at 55 Regent Street, Wrexham, Clwyd Ll11 1P5. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2000. No. of Matter—173 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

LANXON, Patricia Ann, Housewife, 18 Faugan Road, Mounts Bay Parc, Newlyn, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 5DH, and lately carrying on business as a Company Director from 18 Faugan Road, Mounts Bay Parc, Newlyn, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 5DH. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—32 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2076)

LANXON, Paul Anthony, Civil Engineer, 18 Faugan Road, Mounts Bay Parc, Newlyn, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 5DH, and lately carrying on business as a Company Director from 18 Faugan Road, Mounts Bay Parc, Newlyn, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 5DH. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—31 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2075)

LEWIS, Simon James, Simom James Lewis, of 13 Culliford Way, Littlemoor, Weymouth, Dorset, a computer engineer, lately carrying on business as Granby Computers at 10 Great George Street, Weymouth, Dorset. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—2 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2009)

LINFIELD, Robin, currently a Consultant address unknown lately Trading at 39 St James Street London SW1A 1JD as a Consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th November 2000. No. of Matter—9582 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

MARSHALL, Sandra Elizabeth, occupation Unknown, of Charity Cottage, Crowood Lane, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 2PU, lately of Felsted Court, Folly Road, Lambourn, Newbury, Reading, RG16 7QE, lately trading at an unknown address as a Company Director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th November 2000. No. of Matter—9684 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

McCUE, Peter Daniel, of 24 Lawn Road, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4GT. lately carrying on business as Bridge Financial Services/Select-a-Home at 24 Lawn Road, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO50 4GT. a Depot Operator. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—14 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

McMAHON, Thomas, occupation unknown of The Cottage, Haw Bridge, Tirley, Gloucestershire GL19 4HJ lately of an unknown address trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation lately trading at 155 Cheltenham Road, Gloucester, Gloucestershire GL2 0JH as a Roofing Contractor as Furlong Roofing. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2000. No. of Matter—8805 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

MILBURN, Catherine, also known as Catherine Rimmer, a housewife of 8 Angus Close, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 7ND. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—21 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2010)

MOORE, Wayne David, a Care Assistant of 22 Parr Road, Norwich NR3 2EF. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—42 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2066)

MOSS, Fred, of and trading at 2 Brookfield Court Oldfield Lane South Greenford UB6 9JY as a Demolition Contractor as Oakleaf Demolition Company. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th October 2000. No. of Matter—8510 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

MOSS, Lynn Elizabeth, Office Manager of 42 South Avenue, Buxton, Derbyshire SK17 6NQ lately residing at 17, Cheedale, Fairfield, Buxton. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—21 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

ORMISTON, June Maree, of 26 Baileys Road Southesa Hampshire Trading at 16 St Davids Road Southsea Hampshire PO5 1QN as a Rest Home Proprieter. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th November 2000. No. of Matter—9648 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2105)

PALMER, Nigel John, of and trading at 379 Winchester Road Southampton SO31 7DJ as a boat builder lately of and lately trading at 76 Woolston Road Netley Abbey Southampton SO31 5FJ as a boat builder formerly trading at The Homestead Sway Road Lymington Hampshire SO41 8ND as a boat builder. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2000. No. of Matter—9712 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

PIGOTT, Robin Stephen, occupation unknown residing at 291-293, High Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 1NR and lately carrying on business at 291-293 High Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 1NR of which the name and purpose of business are unknown. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—17th August 2000. No. of Matter—124 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

PROBERT, Garry, of 16 Orchard Street, Worcester, Worcestershire and carrying on business as a Builder trading as Pro-Pave. Court-WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—18th October 2000. No. of Matter—154 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. Official

PRYKE, Emma, homecarer 2 Rowan Close, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 9AE. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter-19 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

QUYUM, Abdul, of 19 Byford Close, Stratford, London, E15 4HP unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-23rd January 2001. No. of Matter-628 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

RASHID, Kamran M, of 17 Sale Street, Derby (city of) DE23 8GE, trading at 83/85 Peartree Road, Derby (city of) DE23 6QB as a Halal Butcher. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2000. No. of Matter—9698 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

REALE, Diane, Dianne Reale, unemployed, residing at 25 High Street, Earls Colne in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—20 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2041)

RICHARDSON, Ashley Reed, unemployed, of 4 St. Wilfred Road, Bridlington, East Riding of Yorkshire YO16 4DJ and lately carrying on business in partnership with another under the style of National Parcels, as a parcel delivery service from Unit 4 Flint Road, Letchworth, Hertfordshire SG6 1HJ and formerly residing at 4 Derwent Avenue, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire SG18 8LY. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—6 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2037)

RICHARDSON, Kelly Anne, 37 Norbiton Hall, London Road, Kingston upon Thames KT2 6RB. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THĂMES. Date of Filing Petition—21st August 2000. No. of Matter-150 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

RINGER, Eric Norman, a Coach Driver presently at 15, Gort Road, East Cowes, Isle of Wight and lately residing at and carrying on business under the style of a Light Haulage Contractor at 23, Curtis Way, Berkhamstead, Hertfordshire. Court—NEWPORT. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—8 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

RUSSELL, Dennis Sean, of 554 Limpsfield Road, Warlingham, Surrey CR6 9DS - a Self-employed Builder and lately carrying on business as Russell Construction at 554 Limpsfield Road, Warlingham, Surrey CR6 9DS - General Building. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition— 19th January 2001. No. of Matter-17 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

TONG, Michael Donald, - occupation unknown of Flat 5, Benhill Court, Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4HX, lately of 277A Lower Addiscombe Road, Croydon, Greater London CR0 6RE, lately trading at an unknown address as a Motor Trader. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th November 2000. No. of Matter—9638 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

TRETT, Paul, unemployed, of 125 The Paddock, Garth 32, Killingworth, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE12 OHJ and lately carrying on business in partnership with another as Blazers Nightclub at John Street, Consett, County Durham. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—5th October 2000. No. of Matter—430 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

TROUP, Kate Claudia, 29 Spinney Road, Keyworth, Nottingham, NG12 5LN, unemployed, lately residing at 128 Wolds Drive, Keyworth, Notts, Ng12. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2001. No. of Matter—32 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 18th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH.

WALKER, George Edward Andrew, unemployed, also known as Edward Walker, of Barn Hills House, Merrylees Road, Thornton, Coalville, Leicester, lately residing at Flat 1, 12 King Street, Leicester LE1 6RJ and lately carrying on business as 'Thyme Restaurant', 12 King Street, Leicester LE1 6RJ with another. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—17 of 2001. Date of $Bankruptcy\ Order-24th\ January\ 2001.\ Whether\ Debtor's\ or\ Creditor's$ Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

WINSTANLEY, Stephen, occupation unknown of 8 Brooklands Road, Upholland, Wigan WN8 0LP. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—25th September 2000. No. of Matter—153 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

WYNN-HUGHES, Diane, (also known as Diane Macniven and Coombes), a housewife, of 45 York Road, Broadstone, Poole, Dorset BH18 8EW and lately residing at 7 Borley Road, Creekmoor, Poole, Dorset BH17 7DT and previously residing at 4 Avon View Road, Burton, Christchurch, Dorset BH23 7DL and formerly residing at 13 Charles Gardens, Ensbury Park, Bournemouth, Dorset BH10 5EH. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—16th January 2001. No. of Matter-11 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2011) YEOMANS, Andrew Philip, unemployed of 14 Roehampton Drive, Runcorn, Cheshire WA7 2GT. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—11 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2020)

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

BISHOP, Ryan Lester and Brenda Shirley, Ryan Lester Bishop, 11 Jeffs Close, Lower Brailes, Banbury, Oxon OX15 5AJ and Brenda Shirley Bishop, 11 Jeffs Close, Lower Brailes, Banbury, Oxon OX15 5AJ and lately carrying on business as Smiths Stores, High Street, Lower Brailes, Banbury, Oxon OX15 5HX. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—12 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2063)

KNOX, Peter Roy and Helen Rachel, Peter Roy Knox, a Factory Worker and Helen Rachel Knox, also known as Helen Rachel Highmoor, Part-Time Shop Assistant, both of Flat 1, 52 High Street, Knareborough, North Yorkshire, HG5 0EA both lately residing at 19 Benningborough Gardens, Ingleby Barwick, Stockton-On-Tees, Cleveland, TS17 0TY both fomerly carrying on business in partnership as C H Motors at 21-23 South View, Billington, Cleveland, TS23 1BT as Motor Dealers. Court—HARROGATE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd January 2001. No. of Matter—11 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2044)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BAILY, David Andrew, a service engineer residing at 116 York Road, Montpelier, Bristol BS6 5QQ. Court—BRISTOL. No. of Matter—372 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Bailey occupation unknown residing at 116 York Road, Montpelier, Bristol BS56 5QQ Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2013)

BELL, William Douglas, unemployed of 68 Sunnymeade, Upperby, Carlisle, Cumbria formerly carrying on business as a general builder from the same address. Court—CARLISLE. No. of Matter—53 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: William Douglas Bell, occupation unknown, of and trading at 68 Sunnymeade, Upperby, Carlisle, Cumbria, CA2 4NJ as a building contractor. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BRIDGER, Philip Edward, sales manager, of 5 Woodland Grove, Yeovil, Somerset, BA20 1NZ, lately residing at 9 Woodland Grove, Yeovil, Somerset, BA20 1NZ and lately carrying on business as a supplier of vacuum cleaners under the style 21st Century Home Kare Systems from 217 Sherborne Road, Yeovil, Somerset. Court—YEOVIL. No. of Matter—12 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Philip Edward Bridger Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2027)

CONWAY, Peter, unemployed of 19, Mitchell Avenue, North Side, formerly residing at The Caravan, Thorncroft Gardens, and previously at 2B, Thorncroft Gardens, all in Workington, Cumbria. Court—WORKINGTON. No. of Matter—37 of 1998. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th December 1998. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Conway, occupation unknown, of The Caravan, 2 Thorncroft Gardens, Stainburn, Workington, Cumbria, Ca14 4DP, lately of 2B Thorncroft Gardens, Workington, Cumbria, lately a builder. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2079)

DRABWELL, Michael Chester, a flexible warehouse operative of 100 Lower Adelaide Street, Northampton NN2 6BB, lately of 6 Mere Close, East Hunsbury, Northampton NN4 0QB, formerly of 15 Dudley Drive, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6QN and previously of 102A Vaughan Road, West Harrow, Middlesex HA1 4ED. Court—NORTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—10 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Chester Drabwell, flexible warehouse operative, residing at 100 Lower Adelaide Street, Northampton and lately residing at 102a Vaughan Road, West Harrow, Middlesex HA1 4ED Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2064)

DURKIN, Anne, shop assistant, of 47 Fielding Street, Rishton, Blackburn, formerly carrying on business as a fashion retailer as "Ribbons" at 34 Abbey Street, Accrington, both in Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. No. of Matter—110 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Anne Durkin (female), occupation retailer lately residing at 47 Fielding Street, Rishton, Blackburn, BB1 4NR. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2094)

ECCLES, Janet, Clerk of 5 Calgary Avenue, Lammack, Blackburn, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. No. of Matter—116 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mrs J Eccles, lately residing at 5 Calgary Avenue, Lamack, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB2 9DS. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2080)

ECCLESTON, Joseph Robert, of 20 Valley Drive, Padiham and trading as Rosegrove Glass, from 2/8 Allendale Street, Rosegrove, Burnley, both in Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. No. of Matter—218 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Robert Eccleston, currently a window repairer of and lately trading at 2-8 Allendale Street, Rosegrove, Burnley, Lancashire, BB12 6JR as a builder. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2081)

FRANCIS, Johannus Victor, known as Victor Francis, unemployed of 26 Cagefield Road, Great Stambridge, Rochford, lately employed as an administrative officer and lately residing at 33 The Firle, Basildon, formerly employed as a department mananger and formerly residing at 106 Copperfields, Laindon, previously employed as an electronics engineer and previously residing at 26 Cagefield Road, Great Stambridge, Rochford, all in the county of Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—420 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Johannus Victor Francis also known as Victor Francis (Engineer) of 26 Cagefield Road, Great Stambridge, Essex SS4 2BE Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

(2108)

HEMMINGS, Jean, previously known as Jean Blackhouse, a Nursing Auxiliary, of 22a Kings Street, Lancaster, previously of 12 Burnmoor View, Ingleton, Carnforth, both in Lancashire. Court—LANCASTER. No. of Matter—113 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jean Hemmins, a nursing auxiliary of 22a Kings Street, Lancaster, Lancashire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2082)

HOUGH, Anthony Stewart, Anthony Stuart Hough, caretaker, of Mill House, Cowling Mill, Cowling Brow, Chorley, Lancashire, formerly a motor mechanic trading as Hough Motor Bodies and formerly a security guard trading as Hough Security Services, both from Cowling Mill, Cowling Brow, Chorley, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—160 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Anthony Stewart Hough, lately trading at an unknown address as business manager of a snooker hall, trading at an unknown address as a motor dealer as Hough Motors of Mill Lodge, Cowling Mill, Cowling Brow, Chorley, Lancashire, PR6 0QG formerly trading at an unknown address as a provider of security services. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HUSSAIN, Tariq, minicab driver of 206 Gurney Close, Barking, Essex lately of Kingston Road, Ilford, Essex and lately trading as a travel agent and insurance broker under the respective styles Galaxy World Travel and Galaxy World Insurance at Suite 111 Wigham House, Wakering Road, Barking, Essex. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—180 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Tariq-Hussain, a self employed minicab driver, of 206 Gurney Close, Barking, Essex, IG11 8JZ and lately residing at 17 Kingston Road, Ilford, Essex, IG1 1PA and lately carrying on business as Galaxy World Insurance and Travel at 17 Kingston Road, Ilford, Essex, IG1 1PA Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX

ILLINGWORTH, Joanne, unemployed, of 6 Cranbourne Street, Bamber Bridge, Preston, formerly of 25 The Clicketts, Tenby, Wales and previously of 39 Viking House, Pett Street, Woolwich, London. Court-PRESTON. No. of Matter—169 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-6th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Joanne Illingworth, unemployed, of 6 Cranbourne Street, Bamber Bridge, Preston, Lancashire, formerly residing at 39 Viking House, Pett Street, Woolwich, London. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2089)

LAKIN, Mark, driver, of 4 Berkley Grange, Bellview, formerly of 49 Scotby Close, Scotby, previously of 20 Boundary Road, Currock, all in Carlisle, Cumbria. Court—CARLISLE. No. of Matter—71 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mark Lakin, a delivery driver, of 4 Berkley Grange, Bellview, Carlisle. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MOSELEY, Gloria Clarice, unemployed of 2 Chislehurst Avenue and formerly carrying on business in partnership with another as Coast to Coast French Polishers at 2 Chislehurst Avenue, Blackpool, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—247 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gloria Clarice Moseley of 2 Chrislehurst Avenue, Blackpool, Lancashire, french polisher and carrying on business as Coast To Coast French Polisher, 2 Chislehurst Avenue, Blackpool. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MOSELEY, Graham, Taxi Driver of 2 Chislehurst Avenue and formerly carrying on business in partnership with another as Coast to Coast French Polisher, at 2 Chistlehurst Avenue, Blackpool, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—202 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-3rd October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Graham Moseley, of 2 Chrislehurst Avenue, Blackpool, Lancashire, french polisher and carrying on business as Coast To Coast French Polisher, 2 Christlehurst Avenue, Blackpool, french polisher. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4

NODWELL, Adam, of and carrying on business at Orchard Cottage, Beattock, Moffat, Dumfries & Galloway as Ark Drain Clearance lately of 2a Richmond Road, Exmouth and formerly carrying on business at Unit 32, Dinan Way trading Estate, Concorde Road, Exmouth as Ark Drain Clearing and Removals and previously carrying on business in the same style and manner at Unit 2b, Dinan Way trading Estate, Concorde Road, Exmouth all in Devon. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—273 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Adam Nodwell of Orchard Cottage, Beattock, Moffatt, Dg10 9PP, a self employed plumber. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

PHILLIPS, David Geoffry Norman, taxi driver of 45 Ocean Road, formerly of 4 Cocken Crescent, both in Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria, previously employed as a financial services agent. Court-BARROW-IN-FURNESS. No. of Matter—83 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Phillips, of and trading at 45 Ocean Road, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria, LA14 3DD as a taxi driver, of and lately trading at 35 Brathay Crescent, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria, LA14 2BG as a taxi driver. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4

ROWE, Terry, unemployed of 1 Southwood Gardens, Eastwood, Leigh on Sea, SS9 5DP, lately trading with another as Special Products and Systems at 370 Rayleigh Road, Leigh on Sea, Essex SS9 5PT, previously a company director and formerly trading as a sole trader under the style Terry Rowe Associates. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—526 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Terry Rowe (Electronic Countersurviellance Consultant) of 1 Southwood Gardens, Eastwood, Leigh on Sea, Essex, SS9 5DP and lately carrying on business as Terry Rowe trading as Special Products and SYSTEMS, 1st Floor, 370 Rayleigh Road, Eastwood, Leigh on Sea, Essex SS9 5PT Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2106)

RUDD, Paul Andrew, of The Chalet, Falcon Way, Hailsham, East Sussex BN27 1HY, unemployed, lately of 7 Balls Green, Withyham, Hartfield, East Sussex TN7 4BU, lately carrying on business as Paul Rudd Building Services as a general builder at the same addresses. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. No. of Matter—146 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Andrew Rudd a builder of 7 Balls Green, Withyham, Hartfield, East Sussex, carrying on business as Paul Rudd Building Services at the same address Official Receiver-Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

RUDGE, Allan David, (described in the bankruptcy order as Allen David Rudge) self employed builder of 7 Swallow Crescent, Innsworth, Gloucester, lately of 8 Lancaster Road, Tewkesbury GL20 5HA, both in Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. No. of Matter—95 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Allen David Rudge of 8 Lancaster Road, Priors Park, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire, GL20 5HA trading at an unknown address as the Proprietor of a Construction Firm Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

TAYLOR, Christopher Henry, of 185 Cotton Tree Lane, Colne and carrying on business as Pendle Stone Cleaning Services at Red Scar Works, Burnley Road, Colne both in Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. No. of Matter-69 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-21st August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Christopher Taylor, a partner in a shot blasting company, residing at 185 Cotton Tree Lane, Colne, Lancashire, Bb8 7BN and carrying n business as Pendle Stone Cleaning Services at Red Scar Works, Burnley Road, Colne, Lancashire, BB8 8ED, a surface cleaning and coating contractor company. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

THOMAS, Emma Jane, also known as Emma Jane Wigglesworth, a part-time hairdresser, of Bramblewood, 2 Brocks Orchard, Shrewton, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP3 4JG, previously of 38a Earls Court Road, Amesbury, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. No. of Matter—69 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Emma Jane Thomas, also known as Emma Jane Wigglesworth, a housewife of Bramblewood, 2 Brocks Orchard, Shrewton, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2104)

TOWSEY, Daniel Albert, unemployed, formerly a Company Director, of 8 Wood Bank Road OL15 ODR, lately residing and carrying on business at 10 Whitaker Drive, OL15 8QR both in Littleborough, Rochdale, Greater Manchester, and previously residing and carrying on business at 2 Honeycombe Cottages, Oak Road, Cheadle, Stockport SK8 1EJ and formerly residing and carrying on business at 10 Gullane Close, New Moston, Manchester M40 as D & J Transport as a Haulier. Court—OLDHAM. No. of Matter—260 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Daniel Albert Towsey (Unemployed) of 8 Wood Bank Road Smithy Bridge, Littleborough, Rochdale OL15 ODR lately residing and carrying on business at Whittaker Drive, Smithy Bridge, Litleborough, Rochdale, OL15 8QR, formerly carrying on business at 2 Honeycomb Cottages, Cheadle, Stockport, Cheshire and previously carrying on business and residing at 10 Gullane Close, New Moston, Manchester 10 and lately acting as a Director of a Limited Company. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

WAITHMAN, Herbert Neil, trading in partnership with another as Jackson & Waithman, Accountants and Auditors, from Office 5, Towngate Works, Dark Lane, Mawdesley, Lancashire and formerly a Self-employed accountant trading as Waithman & Co from premises at 33 Ullswater Road, and Apex House, Stump Lane, and 9A Market Place, all in Chorley, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—70 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Neil Waithman, occupation unknown, and carrying on business at 9a Market Place, Chorley PR7 1DX. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2090)

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Newbury County Court. No. 56 of 1998

HUGH COLIN NORMAN DONALD

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—20th February 2001.

D. P. G. Walker, Trustee

Walker and Company, 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT. 22nd January 2001. (819)

In the High Court of Justice. No. 5784 of 1997 MARIE ELAINE HENDERSON-CLELAND

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First Interim Dividend to preferential and non-preferential Creditors within 4 months from the last date of proving, being 28th February 2001. All Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before this date, to submit details of their claims, with evidence supporting the amount claimed to Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA. Creditors who do not prove their claims by the final date of proving will be excluded from the benefit of such distribution and be unable to disturb its payment by reason of their non-participation. Last Date of Proving—28th February 2001.

A. J. Clark, Trustee

17th January 2001. (142

TROW, David John, of and trading at 32 Lynton Avenue, Flixton, Manchester M31 3WW, as an Advertising Agent. Court—SALFORD. No. of Matter—162 of 1995. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—5th March 2001. Name and Address of Trustee—Lee, John H.C., Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

J. H. C. Lee, Trustee

16th January 2001.

(242)

Notice of Dividends

In the Derby County Court. No. 200 of 1997

ROBERT FRANCIS WHEELDON

Formerly residing at 16 Hoveton Close, Shelton Lock, Derby DE24 9QH, in an unknown occupation, as Erewash Contract Flooring.

Notice is hereby given that a Final Dividend is intended to be declared to preferential and non-preferential Creditors in the above administration. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts to me are given notice that the final date for proving has been fixed for 16th February 2001. Failure to submit your claim will result in your debt being excluded for dividend purposes. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months from the final date for proving. Proofs should be sent to Mabe Allen, 50 Osmaston Road, Derby DE1 2HU.

J. P. Allen, Trustee (241)

Companies Regulation



Company Documents

COMPANIES ACT 1985

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985 as applied to open-ended Investment Companies by the Open-Ended Investment Companies (Investment Companies with Variable Capital) Regulations 1996, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
IC16 IC86		Annual Accounts Instrument of Incorporation	12.01.01 19.1.01

J. Holden, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3UZ.

(1006)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a Partnership

CHEVRON DISPLAY

Notice is given that, as from 4th August 2000, Neil Walters has retired as a Partner from the Partnership thereto subsisting between Michael Bowes, Paul Meredith and Neil Walters carrying on business as point of purchase display consultants under the style or firm name of Chevron Display.

N. Walters, M. Bowes and P. Meredith 17th January 2001.

(813)

FOOT ANSTEY SARGENT

Notice is given that Justin Mark Day who became a Partner in the Partnership carrying on business as Foot Anstey Sargent (the Firm) from 3-5 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1RF, and 21 Derry's Cross, Plymouth PL1 2SW, on 1st February 2000, retired from the Firm on 31st October 2000. The business continues to be carried on by the remaining Partners under the name of Foot Anstey Sargent.

Foot Anstey Sargent

22nd January 2001.

(256)

LOVELLS

Lovells wish to announce the retirement of Wolfgang Gloy, Graham Livingston and Albrecht Stockburger from the Partnership on 31st December 2000. The Partnership will be continued by the remaining

D. C. Henderson, Partnership Secretary

(257)

ZOAR GARAGE

Notice is given that, at 12 midnight on 31st December 2000, Douglas Henry Moore and Margaret Ann Moore ceased to be Partners in the Partnership known as Zoar Garage. The continuing Partner, Robert John Moore, continues to carry on the said business in Partnership with his wife, Karen Moore.

Dissolution of Partnership

MORRIS & READ

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Huw Francis Morris and Richard Card Read carrying on business as Vehicle Repairers under the style or firm name of Morris & Read has been dissolved as from 30th November 2000. All debts due to and owing by the said late Firm will be received and paid respectively by Huw Francis Morris.

H. F. Morris and R. C. Read

9th December 2000.

(255)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ANWYL, Elizabeth Anne	The Old Deanery Nursing Home, Deans Walk, St. Asaph, Denbighshire. Widow. 15th January 2001.	Rushworth & Glyn Owen, 16 Clwyd Street, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 3LG. Solicitors. (Ref. GWJ/JA.26.) (Gerald Maynard Hughes and Gareth Wynne Jones.)	31st March 2001	(037)
ASHWORTH, William Henry	23 Ravenoak Avenue, Levenshulme, Manchester M19 3JX. 21st May 2000.	Gordon & Penney, 48 Boulevard, Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset BS23 1NF. Solicitors. (Frances Jane Pickering.)	16th May 2001	(004)
ATKINS, Selina Alice	17 Glencoe Drive, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 43P. Retired. 1st January 2001.	Wilson Browne, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN16 8TN. Solicitors. (Peter Joseph Wilson and Myra Olive Sergeant.)	13th April 2001	(111)
BALL, Muriel Yvonne	2 Audley House, Addlestone, Surrey. Baker (Retired). 20th January 2001.	Barlows, Guildford House, 66 Guildford Street, Chertsey, Surrey KT16 9BB. Solicitors. (Michael John England and Helen Joanna Archibald.)	4th April 2001	(314)
BANHAM, Alice Maud	Cambridge Lodge Nursing Home, 10 Albany Road, Southport, Merseyside (formerly of 20 Doe Meadow, Newburgh, Lancashire). 1st October 2000.	Platt & Fishwick, The Old Bank, 47 King Street, Wigan WN1 1DB. (David Peter Mayes and David Thomas Blackmore.)	6th April 2001	(035)
BARTRAM, Ivy Gladys Margaret	17 Windsor Way, Polegate, East Sussex. Widow. 29th November 2000.	Hart Reade, 55 High Street, Polegate BN26 6AL. Solicitors. (A.C. Pluck.)	30th March 2001	(013)
BEECH, Lilian Beatrice	2 Harebell Way, Carlton Colville, Lowestoft, Suffolk. Secretary (Retired). 27th November 2000.	Mears Hobbs & Durrant, Somerset House, 26 Gordon Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1NL. (Peter Robert Britten.)	30th March 2001	(029)
BLACKMORE, Mary	9 Halfrey Road, Fishbourne, Chichester, West Sussex PO18 8BU. Retired. 11th July 2000.	Thomas Eggar Church Adams, 5 East Pallant, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1TS. (Ref. PCD/185.) (Amanda Yvonne King-Jones and Christopher William Doman.)	13th April 2001	(112)
BROWN, Phyllis	15-17 Boscombe Spa Road, Bournemouth BH5 1AR. 9th January 2001.	Matthew & Matthew, 194 Seabourne Road, Bournemouth BH5 2JD. (Monica Beryl Brough-Slack and John Roderic Norris.)	2nd April 2001	(062)
BUCKINGHAM, Elizabeth Rackley	1 Parkside, London Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex. 7th November 2000.	Toni Pattenden, 25 Valerie Close, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 5JD. (Michael John Reynolds and Toni Louise Pattenden.)	30th March 2001	(010)
BURDEN, Ivy	10 Glebe Rise, Littleover, Derby DE23 6GW. Widow. 28th November 2000.	H. T. Atkins & Sons, Victory Chambers, 4-5 Queen Street, Derby DE1 3DN. Solicitors. (David Hall Atkins and Catherine Rochelle.)	2nd April 2001	(023)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HALES, Doris Emily	47 Durham Road, Wigmore, Gillingham, Kent. Sales Assistant (Retired). 25th December 2000.	Kingsfords, 2 Elwick Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PD. Solicitors. (Deborah Ann Allen, David John Hales and Derek Francis Hales.)	13th April 2001	(120)
HARRISON, Winifred Joan	24 Mortimer Close, Totton, Southampton, Hampshire. Widow. 3rd November 2000.	Blatch & Co., 7 Salisbury Road, Totton, Hampshire SO40 3HW. (Martin John Meadows and Stephen Paul Brandes.)	2nd April 2001	(061)
HAWKINS, Michael Frank	4 Wyckham Court, Childswickham, Broadway, Worcestershire. Spectacles Frame Maker (Retired). 3rd January 2001.	Moore Brown & Dixon, 69-70 High Street, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 5LE. (Catherine Betty Greenwood.)	9th April 2001	(002)
HENRICKSON, Thomas Frederick	late of Raleigh Court Nursing Home, Cambridge Street, Kingston-upon-Hull. 19th November 2000.	Hamers, 9-11 Scale Lane, Hull HU1 1PH. Solicitors.	3rd April 2001	(043)
HENRY, Annie	10 Ransome Road, Far Cotton, Northampton NN4 8AA. Widow. 11th November 2000.	Turner Coulston, 15 Station Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 7HH. (Valerie Ann Blinco and Christine Magness.)	3rd April 2001	(107)
HESTER, Doris Eileen	1 Pilgrim Court, Tozer Way, St. Pancras, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 4LQ. Warrant Officer, Royal Air Force (Retired). 8th January 2001.	Hubbard & Co, 4 West Pallant, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1TE. (Peter Rowland Bleathman and Patrick Thomas Bleathman.)	6th April 2001	(018)
HOCKLEY, Gordon Arthur	High Cree, Wood's End, Bramerton, Norwich, Norfolk. Retired. 31st August 2000.	Mills & Reeve, 3-7 Redwell Street, Norwich NR2 4TJ. Solicitors. (Ref. SJ.) (P. K. Hockley, Thomas Guy Hockley and Susan Jack.)	30th March 2001	(032)
HOLLAND, Margaret	Handforth Cheshire. Company Director (Retired). 6th October 2000.	H.L.F. Berry & Co., 758 Oldham Road, Failsworth, Manchester M35 9XB. Solicitors. (James Graham Park and Joan Trainor.)	13th April 2001	(113)
HONOUR, Eileen Margaret	Flat 18 Freshbrook Court, Freshbrook Road, Lancing, West Sussex. Widow. 8th January 2001.	Williamson & Co., 3, 4 & 5 Station Parade, Lancing, West Sussex BN15 8AB. (Anthony Masters Williamson.)	30th April 2001	(028)
HOOPER, Ellen May	Langford Park Nursing Home, Langford Road, Newton St. Cyres, Crediton. Widow. 1st January 2001.	Michelmores, 18 Cathedral Yard, Exeter EX1 1HE. (Marion Joy Hooper.)	30th March 2001	(040)
HUNTER, Winifred Louise	Dial House Nursing Home, 9 Dynevor Road, Bedford, formerly of 3 Stanhope Road, Bedford. Widow. 30th September 2000.	Pictons, 30-32 Bromham Road, Bedford MK40 2QD. Solicitors. (John Raymond King and Neill Howard Terrell.)	13th April 2001	(103)
JACKSON, Beryl	5 Beatty Road, Leicester. Spinster. 10th January 2001.	Evan Barlow Son & Poyner, 1 Berridge Street, Leicester LE1 5JT. Solicitors. (Ref. GJH/SY.) (Richard Johnathan Poyner and Colin Derek Gooch.)	2nd April 2001	(060)
JACKSON, Ruth May	37 Broad Oak, Bilton, Hull HU11 4BS. 25th June 2000.	Burstalls, Ocean Chambers, 54 Lowgate, Hull HU1 1JF. Solicitors. (Ref. RIH.AA.18856.) (Barbara Ann Lofthouse.)	30th March 2001	(020)
JANMAN, Stephen James	Greysted, Magpie Hall Road, Kingsnorth, Ashford, Kent. Bullion Manager (Retired). 29th May 2000.	Bradleys, Stoke House, Church Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1RH. Solicitors (John Henry Tofts Glass and Martyn Richard Norman Archbold.)	30th March 2001	(011)
JOHNSON, Alan Yates	2 Henty Gardens, Westgate, Chichester, West Sussex. Managing Director (Retired). 21st February 2000.	Thomas Eggar Church Adams, 5 East Pallant, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1TS. (Ref. PCD/185.) (Christopher William Doman and Patrick Allingham Johnson.)	13th April 2001	(108)
JOHNSON, Arthur	12 Beresford Street, Nelson, Lancashire. 1st September 2000.	Steele Ford & Newton, 13-15 Carr Road, Nelson, Lancashire BB9 7JS. Solicitors. (Robert Johnson.)	30th March 2001	(027)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MILLED William Coorse	Elet 0. The Money 11 South Newwood	W.C. D. Soundare & San 12 Station	21st March 2001	(0.48)
MILLER, William George	Flat 9, The Manse, 11 South Norwood Hill, London S.E.25. 11th August 2000.	W. G. R. Saunders & Son, 13 Station Road, South Norwood, London SE25 5AH. (Mr. D. A. Simpkin.)	31st March 2001	(048)
MITCHELL, Kathleen Mary	93 Wentworth Drive, Dartford, Kent DA1 3NQ. Housewife. 18th December 2000.	Braund & Fedrick, 18 Well Hall Road, Eltham, London SE9 6SS. (Joan Mary Scott.)	9th April 2001	(019)
MOORE, Eileen	18 Moorcroft Avenues, Golcar, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire. 8th December 2000.	Ian David Ward, 32 St. Andrews Drive, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 1DJ. (Ian David Ward.)	30th March 2001	(051)
MOSTON, Jean Narsisa Mary	Ingleside, 34 Station Road, Waterbeach, Cambridgeshire. 7th January 2001.	Taylor Vinters, Merlin Place, Milton Road, Cambridge CB4 0DP. (Jocelyn Alenne Fox.)	13th April 2001	(126)
MURRAY, John	90 Willingdon Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1TW. Hotel Proprietor (Retired). 30th November 2000.	Lawson Lewis, 11 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PP. (Derek Agness and Jeremy Hugh Sogno.)	13th April 2001	(119)
NUTTALL, Ann	25 Aldersgate Road, Cheadle Hulme, Cheshire. 9th November 2000.	Hilary A. McCauley, 37 Ramillies Avenue, Cheadle Hulme, Cheshire SK8 7AQ. Solicitor. (Hilary Alexandra McCauley.)	30th March 2001	(017)
ORD, Robert	185 Inverness Road, Jarrow, Tyne & Wear. 18th December 2000.	Watson & Brown, Crest House, 99A Fowler Street, South Shields, Tyne & Wear NE33 1NU. (Karon Brown and Tanya Cook.)	13th April 2001	(101)
ORFORD, Margaret	1 Bridge Court, High East Street, Dorchester. 24th November 2000.	Porter Dodson, 53 High West Street, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UX. Solicitors.	30th March 2001	(057)
OSBORNE, Klara Katalin Anna	9 Dillon Court, Netham Road, Redfield, Bristol. 30th October 1999.	Bevan Ashford, 35 Colston Avenue, Bristol BS1 4TT.	30th March 2001	(052)
PARRY, Ieuan	Flat 2, 6 The Crescent, Prestwich, Manchester. 29th November 1999.	D. Lloyd Hughes and Eilian S. Williams, 19 Williams Street, Holyhead, Anglesey LL65 1RN. (Stephen Leslie Oultram.)	6th April 2001	(064)
PEARCE, Lily Gwendoline	4 Maud Road, Dorchester, Dorset. 5th January 2001.	Porter Dodson, 53 High West Street, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UX. Solicitors.	30th March 2001	(056)
PEIRSON, Cynthia Lois	The Lawns, 1-2 Kensington Gardens, Whitley Bay, Tyne & Wear. Retired. 12th May 2000.	Ian Rose & Firth, 285 Whitley Road, Whitley Bay, Tyne & Wear NE26 2SP. (Clare Lois Jardine and Ian Geoffrey Firth.)	13th April 2001	(110)
PINHORNE, Carole Margaret	18 Southcroft Road, Littlesea, Weymouth, Dorset. Clerical Officer. 10th January 2001.	Pengilly & Ridge, 67 St. Thomas Street, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 8HB. Solicitors. (Andrew Richard Pinhorne and Craig Martyn Pinhorne.)	30th March 2001	(067)
PRAKASH, Raj Shriniwas	51 Horsham Road, Cranleigh, Surrey. Medical Practitioner (Retired). 6th September 1998.	V. L. Humphreys & Co, 250 High Street, Guildford, Surrey.	6th April 2001	(047)
SADLER, Susan	late of The Beaumont Hotel, 72 Walter Road, Swansea. 12th May 2000.	Bevan Ashford, 35 Colston Avenue, Bristol BS1 4TT. Solicitors. (Ref. JM/ S5094-9.)	30th March 2001	(053)
SALMON, John Peter	57 Columbia Point, Canada Estate, London SE16 1B. 30th May 2000.	Baldwin & Co., 236-238 Jamaica Road, Bermondsey, London SE16 4BE. Solicitors. (Albert Edward David Salmon and Christopher Frederick Baldwin.)	30th March 2001	(024)
SHARP, Joan Olive	183 Sevenoaks Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Housewife. 19th September 2000.	Lawson Lewis, 11 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne BN21 4PP. (Patricia Brinker and Jeremy Hugh Sogno.)	13th April 2001	(117)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SHAW, Albert Edwin	Laurel Bank, Knott Lane, Gee Cross, Hyde, Cheshire. 19th June 2000.	Paul H. Bryson, 41 Stalybridge Road, Mottram, via Hyde, Cheshire SK14 6NF. (Freda Hart and Joyce Sheridan.)	30th March 2001	(015)
SIDERY-SMITH, Gordon	Mead Cottage, Mellis, Eye, Suffolk. 26th November 2000.	Steele & Co, 2 Mount Street, Diss, Norfolk.	6th April 2001	(049)
SIM, Arthur Alan	late of 78 Eastham Street, Lancaster LA1 5AY. 3rd December 2000.	Oglethorpe, Sturton & Gillibrand, 16 Castle Park, Lancaster LA1 1YG. Solicitors. (Ref. GFR/SIM005/1.)	31st March 2001	(025)
SMART, Joan	5 Beatty Court, Dammas Lane, Old Town, Swindon, Wiltshire. Widow. 17th December 2000.	Thring Townsend, 42 Cricklade Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SNI 3HD. Solicitors. (Audrey Thompson and William George Thompson.)	5th April 2001	(031)
SPARROW, Phyllis Eileen	Orwell Nursing Home, Redgate House, Vicarage Lane, Wherstead, Ipswich, Suffolk IP9 2AE. Farm Worker. 14th January 2001.	Amanda Nelson, Eversheds, Franciscan House, Princes Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1UR. (Kathryn Anne Threlfall.)	13th April 2001	(114)
TAYLOR, Eva	20 The Moorings, Bathwick Hill, Bath. 30th October 2000.	Burningham and Brown, 20 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HB. Solicitors. (Philip George Taylor and Carole Gosling.)	5th April 2001	(007)
THATCHER, Albert Charles	Longfields, Killicks, Cranleigh, Surrey. 19th March 2000.	Hart Brown, 2 Bank Buildings, 147 High Street, Cranleigh, Surrey GU6 8BE. (Ernest Arthur Thatcher.)	13th April 2001	(104)
THOMAS, John Alfred	14 Hunter Street, Mountfields, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. Builder (Retired). 30th November 2000.	Moss & Poulson, 4 Claremont Bank, Shrewsbury SY1 1RS. Solicitors. (Carole Ann Price and John Alan Leake.)	30th March 2001	(105)
THOMSON, Mary Sinclair	Wyngate, Chiltern Hill, Chalfont St. Peter, Buckinghamshire. 8th July 2000.	B.P. Collins, Collins House, 32-38 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8EL. Solicitors. (Peter David Wilkinson.)	13th April 2001	(116)
TODD, Ronald John	11 Solway Road, Springbank, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. 2nd January 2001.	Rickerby Watterson, Ellenborough House, Wellington Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 1YD. Solicitors. (Patrick Arthur Todd and Fiona Todd, Partners of Rickerby Watterson.)	13th April 2001	(118)
TURNER, Susannah	55 Anson Road, Denton, Greater Manchester. 2nd October 2000.	Hilary A. McCauley, 37 Ramillies Avenue, Cheadle Hulme, Cheshire SK8 7AQ. Solicitor. (Kevin Anthony Marley, Anne Therese Marley and Bernard Isherwood.)	30th March 2001	(016)
WADMAN, Hilda	147 Leeds Road, Kippax LS25 7DZ. Widow. 6th August 2000.	Blacks, Hanover House, 22 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NZ. (For the attention of AD.) Solicitors. (Raymond Brown Spencer and Katherine Ann Jordan.)	30th March 2001	(001)
WARREN, Ruth Margaret	Kelvin, Toppesfield Road, Great Yeldham, Halstead, Essex CO9 4HD. 8th January 2001.	Birkett Long, Red House, Colchester Road, Halstead, Essex CO9 2DZ. Solicitors. (Ref. SBY/32424/2). (Dennis Charles Warren and Anthony Hazelwood Frost.)	13th April 2001	(121)
WEAVER, Joan	4 Gorringe Avenue, Lower Willingdon, Eastbourne, East Sussex. 11th November 2000.	Hart Reade, 55 High Street, Polegate BN26 6AL. Solicitors. (Andrew Clifford Pluck.)	30th March 2001	(055)
WILKINSON, William Leslie	Braeside, Foxholes Road, Horwich, Bolton. College Lecturer (Retired). 26th August 2000.	Fieldings Porter. Silverwell House, Silverwell Street, Bolton BL1 1PT. Solicitors. (Ref. RL/1C165/2.) (Valerie Davidson, Raymond Speakman and Stuart Andrew Duncan.)	30th March 2001	(039)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WILLIAMSON, Jessie	8 Rimsdale Drive, Fairfield, Stockton- on-Tees TS19 7JZ. Nurse (Retired). 23rd December 2000.	Archers, Barton House, 24 Yarm Road, Stockton-on-Tees, Cleveland TS18 3NB. (Geoffrey Taylor Crute and David Anthony Collier.)	31st March 2001	(066)
WILLS, Marjorie Mary	Flat 4, Grange Court, Ingles Road, Folkestone, Kent. Telephonist (Retired). 23rd November 2000.	Bushnell Shortman, 84 Stade Street, Hythe, Kent CT21 6DA. (Alan Peter Risley-Settle.)	8th April 2001	(046)
WOOLSTENCROFT, Florence	24 Gleaves Road, Eccles, Manchester M30 0FU. Spinster. 28th June 1995.	Bishop & Co., 6 Market Street, Disley, Stockport, Cheshire SK12 2AA. Solicitors. (Gillian Edmunds.)	30th March 2001	(014)
WYNNE, Dewi Foulkes	Bryn Mai, Pentre Lane, Rhuddlan, Denbighshire LL18 6HY. Farmer (Retired). 11th July 2000.	Rushworth & Glyn Owen, 16 Clwyd Street, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 3LG. Solicitors. (Ref. GWJ/JW.108.) (Nicholas Lewis Ashton.)	31st March 2001	(036)
The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 409 of The London Gazette dated 11th January 2001:				
HITCHEN, Robert	6 Fern Crescent Stalybridge, Cheshire, Painter & Decorator. 2nd December 2000.	Sleigh Son & Booth, 1 Ashton Road, Droyisden, Manchester M43 7AB. (Hazel Hitchen.)	30th March 2001	
The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 887 of The London Gazette dated 23rd January 2001:				
MOORE, George Ernest	Valets Farm, Lower Netchwood, Monkhopton, near Bridgnorth, Shropshire. Farmer (Retired). 21st December 2000.	Eric Williams & Co., 29 East Castle Street, Bridgnorth, Shropshire WV16 4AN. Solicitors. (David Eric Williams.)	6th April 2001	

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



	Annual Subscription to The London Gazette (Telephone 0870 600 5522)	390.00	
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication Voucher convivil he ported on day of publication (port free) — pre payment required	23.65	27.79
20		23.65	27·79
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice Late Advertisements	15·35	18·04
	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12·60	14.81
10			
	Column Rate Page Rate	165·15 319·30	194∙05 375∙18
	Additional 5 Lines or Less		14.81
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36-31
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
15	Next of Kin Notices	35.25	41-42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58∙00	68-15
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35⋅25	41-42
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36⋅30	42.65
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
5 6	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	21·50 46·50	25·26 54·64
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46-50	54.64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62-50	73-44
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46⋅50	54.64
16	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25.26
	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25.26
1-	Notice of Associator out of Lieuvidetor	exclusive of VAT	inclusive of VAT

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

Hansard

The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
	DAILY PARTS	
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

New Law Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A weekly guide to new legislation

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Government

*Press Release 25.01.2001

Cabinet Office - Cutting Red Tape For All http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Law & Justice

Statutory Instrument 2001/47

The Greater London Magistrates' Courts Authority (Funding) Regulations 2001

Issued: 18.01.2001. Made: 08.01.2001. Laid: 10.01.2001. Coming into force: 31.01.2001 for the purposes of regs 1, 2, & 9; 01.04.2001 for all

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010047.htm

Security

Statutory Instrument 2001/Draft

Terrorism Act 2000 (Code of Practice for Authorised Officers) Order

Issued: 19.01.2001. Made: -. Laid: -. Coming into force: 19.02.2001.

Statutory Instrument 2001/Draft

Terrorism Act 2000 (Code of Practice for Examining Officers) Order

Issued: 19.01.2001. Made: -. Laid: -. Coming into force: 19.02.2001

Statutory Instrument 2001/Draft

Terrorism (Interviews) (Scotland) Order 2001

Issued: 19.01.2001. Made: -. Laid: -. Coming into force: 19.02.2001.

International Affairs

European Policy

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

Commissioner Fischler Signs Pre-Accession Financing Agreement With Estonia, Latvia And Poland

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

Commission Acts Against Nine Member States On Hazardous Chemicals

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

Structural Funds - Commission Approves 377 Million Support For East Midlands

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

Kommissarin Michaele Schrever Begrüsst Die Entscheidung Der Deutschen Regierung Im Zigarettenschmuggel http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

TVA: Procédures D'infraction À L'encontre De l'Allemagne, De La France Et De l'Espagne Relatives Au Taux De La TVA http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

Internal Market: Infringement Procedures For Failure To Implement Directives

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

Midday Express 25/01/2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

Mme Viviane Reding Membre De La Commission Européenne Responsable De l'Education Et De La Culture Devant La Commission De La Culture, De La Jeunesse, De L'éducation, Des Médias Et Des Sports Du PE Bruxelles, Le 25 Janvier 2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Foreign Policy

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

The Rt Hon Chris Patten Commissioner For External Relations The Role Of The European Union On The World Stage India Habitat Centre - Jawaharlal Nehru University New Delhi, 25 January 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 25.01.2001

FCO – FCO Daily Bulletin - Thursday 25th January http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Trade, Industry & Energy

Competition

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

Commission Clears Ricoh Acquisition Of Lanier Worldwide http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*Press Release 25.01.2001

Office of Fair Trading – Vickers Puts Credit Industry On Notice http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 25.01.2001

Competition Commission – Railcare-Adtranz - Reference Laid Aside http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 25.01.2001

Financial Services Authority – FSA Continues To Contain Costs To Industry

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 25.01.2001

Financial Services Authority – Clued-Up Consumers Are FSA Goal http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Taxation

Statutory Instrument 2001/93

The Graduated Vehicle Excise Duty (Prescibed Types of Fuel) Regulations 2001

Issued: 24.01.2001. Made: 18.01.2001. Laid: 24.01.2001. Coming into force: 15.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010093.htm

Social Policy

Education

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DfEE – Language Colleges To Spearhead Languages Drive http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DfEE – Blunkett Announces New Qualifications Curriculum http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DfEE – Constructing New Ways To Meet Skills Needs http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2000/3369

The Education (School Teacher Appraisal) (Amendment) (England) Regulations

Issued: 18.01.2001. Made: 21.12.2000. Laid: 22.12.2000. Coming into force: 31.12.2000 for the purposes of regs 1, 2 (insofar as it relates to reg 4) & 4; 15.01.2001 for the remainder

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20003369.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/3370

Education (Information About Individual Pupils) (England) Regulations 2000

Issued: 22.01.2001. Made: 21.12.2000. Laid: 22.12.2000. Coming into force: 18.01.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20003370.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/23

The General Teaching Council for England (Registration of Teachers) (Amendment) Regulations

Issued: 18.01.2001. Made: 08.01.2001. Laid: 09.01.2001. Coming into force: 31.01.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010023.htm

Employment

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DfEE – Wicks Tells Unemployed Young People To Meet Challenges http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DfEE – More Than Million People Helped By New Deal http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Health

*Press Release 25.01.2001

Home Office - MOD Publishes Commentary On Depleted Uranium Documents

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DH – £35 Million For Further Modernisation Of A&E Departments http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DH – Statistical Report On Registered Blind And Partially Sighted http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2001/65

The Whipps Cross Hospital National Health Service Trust (Establishment) Amendment Order 2001

Issued: 23.01.2001. Made: 15.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 26.01.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010065.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/66

The Wyre Forest Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order 2001 Issued: 23.01.2001. Made: 15.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 26.01.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010066.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/67

The Burntwood, Lichfield and Tamworth Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order 2001

Issued: 23.01.2001. Made: 15.01.2001. Laid: -. Coming into force: 26.01.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010067.htm

Social Security

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DSS – Research Backs Move To Transform Services For Older People http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DSS – Modernising Service Delivery: Better Govt For Older People http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DSS – War Pensions Quarterly Statistics - September 2000 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DSS – Client Group Analysis: Quarterly Bulletin On Families http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DETR – Keith Hill Urges Bus Pension Progress http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2001/104

The Stakeholder Pension Schemes (Amendment) Regulations 2001 Issued: 23.01.2001. Made: 18.01.2001. Laid: 23.01.2001. Coming into force: 14.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010104.htm

Transport & Environment

Housing

Statutory Instrument 2001/48

The Council for Licensed Conveyancers (Disciplinary Powers) Order

Issued: 22.01.2001. Made: 10.01.2001. Laid: 11.01.2001. Coming into force: 01.02.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010048.htm

Maritime & Shipping

Statutory Instrument 2001/54

The Merchant Shipping and Fishing Vessels (Health and Safety at Work) (Amendment) Regulations 2001

Issued: 19.01.2001. Made: 11.01.2001. Laid:12.01.2001. Coming into force: 12.02.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010054.htm

Motoring

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DTI - Micra Announcement Is Great News For Sunderland - Byers http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2001/25

The Motor Vehicles (Approval) Regulations 2001

Issued: 22.01.2001. Made: 09.01.2001. Laid: 10.01.2001. Coming into force: 01.02.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010025.htm

Planning

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DETR - Planning Watchdog Publishes 7th Report - Appt Of New Chair http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Transport

Statutory Instrument 2000/3226

The Transport Tribunal Rules 2000 - [1]p.: 30 cm. - Correction slip to ISBN 0110189108. - Dated January 2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20001418.htm

Water

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

Bathing Water Quality: Commission Moves Against Denmark And

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

Water Pollution: Commission Moves Against Ireland

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Culture & Sport

Arts

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DCMS - Arts Minister Renews Call For High Quality Architecture http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Broadcasting

*Press Release 25.01.2001

DCMS - Government Announces Details Of Review Of The BBC http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Culture

*European Press Release 25.01.2001

"Culture 2000": 219 Projects Selected In The First Year http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Agriculture & Food

Food

Statutory Instrument 2000/3378

The Fresh Meat (Beef Controls) (No. 2) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2000

Issued: 24.01.2001. Made: 28.12.2000. Laid: 29.12.2000. Coming into force: 01.01.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20003378.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/60

The Miscellaneous Food Additives (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2001

Issued: 23.01.2001. Made: 11.01.2001. Laid: 15.01.2001. Coming into force: 30.03.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010060.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/85

The Weights and Measures (Metrication Amendments) Regulations 2001

Issued: 24.01.2001. Made: 16.01.2001. Laid: 17.01.2001. Coming into force: 08.02.2001.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010085.htm

Statutory Instrument 2001/55

The Units of Measurement Regulations 2001

Issued: 22.01.2001. Made: 10.01.2001. Laid: 15.01.2001. Coming into force: 08.02.2001

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20010055.htm

The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol B51 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament